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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D. C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2009

OR

¨ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from              to             

Commission File Number: 1-15773

CADENCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
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Mississippi 64-0694775
(State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization)

(I. R. S. Employer

Identification No.)

301 East Main Street, P. O. Box 1187, Starkville, Mississippi 39760
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant�s telephone number, including area code: (662) 323-1341

(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report): N/A

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files.    Yes  ¨    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer ¨ Accelerated filer x

Non-accelerated filer ¨ Smaller reporting company ¨
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).    Yes  ¨    No  x

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date:

Common Stock, $1 Par Value � 11,912,564 shares as of September 30, 2009.
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PART I�FINANCIAL INFORMATION

CADENCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

(Unaudited)

(In thousands, except per share data) 2009 2008

INTEREST INCOME
Interest and fees on loans $ 47,639 $ 63,095
Interest and dividends on securities 14,333 15,716
Other interest income 273 335

Total interest income 62,245 79,146

INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on deposits 21,690 28,091
Interest on borrowed funds 5,993 9,047

Total interest expense 27,683 37,138

Net interest income 34,562 42,008
Provision for loan losses 76,460 18,003

Net interest income (loss) after provision for loan losses (41,898) 24,005

OTHER INCOME
Service charges on deposit accounts 6,349 6,791
Trust Department income 1,500 1,684
Mortgage loan fees 879 983
Other income 4,017 3,825
Securities gains, net 1,062 220

Total other income 13,807 13,503

OTHER EXPENSE
Salaries and employee benefits 20,984 20,833
Premises and fixed asset expense 5,682 5,699
Impairment loss on goodwill 66,542 �  
Other expense 19,637 14,736

Total other expense 112,845 41,268

Income (loss) from continuing operations, before income taxes (140,936) (3,760) 
Income tax expense (benefit) (30,053) (2,780) 

Edgar Filing: CADENCE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 4



Net income (loss) from continuing operations (110,883) (980) 

Income from discontinued operations, before income taxes 649 551
Income tax expense 364 211

Net income from discontinued operations 285 340

Net income (loss) (110,598) (640) 
Preferred stock dividend and accretion of discount 1,626 �  

Net income (loss) applicable to common shareholders $ (112,224) $ (640) 

Net (income) loss per share from continuing operations - basic and diluted $ (9.31) $ (0.08) 

Net income per share from discontinued operations - basic and diluted $ 0.02 $ 0.03

Net income (loss) per share - basic and diluted $ (9.28) $ (0.05) 

Net income (loss) applicable to common shareholders per share - basic and diluted $ (9.42) $ (0.05) 

Dividends per common share $ 0.05 $ 0.55
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CADENCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

(Unaudited)

(In thousands, except per share data) 2009 2008

INTEREST INCOME
Interest and fees on loans $ 15,464 $ 19,592
Interest and dividends on securities 4,608 5,140
Other interest income 98 134

Total interest income 20,170 24,866

INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on deposits 6,817 8,642
Interest on borrowed funds 1,760 2,718

Total interest expense 8,577 11,360

Net interest income 11,593 13,506
Provision for loan losses 20,704 11,703

Net interest income (loss) after provision for loan losses (9,111) 1,803

OTHER INCOME
Service charges on deposit accounts 2,219 2,453
Trust Department income 527 542
Mortgage loan fees 242 275
Other income 1,269 1,465
Securities gains, net 923 65

Total other income 5,180 4,800

OTHER EXPENSE
Salaries and employee benefits 6,902 6,829
Premises and fixed asset expense 1,910 1,896
Other expense 8,558 7,281

Total other expense 17,370 16,006

Income (loss) from continuing operations, before income taxes (21,301) (9,403) 
Income tax expense (benefit) (8,475) (3,980) 

Net income (loss) from continuing operations (12,826) (5,423) 

Edgar Filing: CADENCE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 6



Income from discontinued operations, before income taxes 646 233
Income tax expense 247 89

Net income from discontinued operations 399 144

Net income (loss) (12,427) (5,279) 
Preferred stock dividend and accretion of discount 652 �  

Net income (loss) applicable to common shareholders $ (13,079) $ (5,279) 

Net income (loss) per share from continuing operations - basic $ (1.08) $ (0.46) 

Net income (loss) per share from continuing operations - diluted $ (1.08) $ (0.45) 

Net income per share from discontinued operations - basic and diluted $ 0.03 $ 0.01

Net income (loss) per share -  basic and diluted $ (1.04) $ (0.44) 

Net income (loss) applicable to common shareholders per share -  basic and diluted $ (1.10) $ (0.44) 

Dividends per common share $ �  $ 0.05
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CADENCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Amounts in thousands) Sept. 30, 2009
Dec. 31,

2008
(Unaudited)

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks $ 17,483 $ 37,207
Interest-bearing deposits with banks 37,442 14,403
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell 30,312 9,623

Total cash and cash equivalents 85,237 61,233
Securities available-for-sale 403,396 398,702
Securities held-to-maturity (estimated fair value of $2,773 at September 30, 2009 and $22,115 at
December 31, 2008) 2,673 21,358
Other securities 14,249 16,369

Total securities 420,318 436,429
Loans 1,179,741 1,328,329
Less: allowance for loan losses (44,939) (20,730) 

Net loans 1,134,802 1,307,599
Interest receivable 8,111 9,714
Premises and equipment, net 31,866 33,409
Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,518 68,849
Other assets 85,847 62,036

Total Assets $ 1,767,699 $ 1,979,269

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY

Liabilities:
Noninterest-bearing deposits $ 168,264 $ 181,191
Interest-bearing deposits 1,243,180 1,279,968

Total deposits 1,411,444 1,461,159
Interest payable 1,869 2,892
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase 88,791 98,527
Subordinated debentures 30,928 30,928
Other borrowed funds 101,709 188,938
Other liabilities 12,148 11,260

Total liabilities 1,646,889 1,793,704

Shareholders� Equity:
Preferred stock�$10 par value, authorized 10,000,000 shares as of September 30, 2009; issued 44,000 shares as
of September 30, 2009 41,995 �  
Common stock�$1 par value, authorized 50,000,000 shares as of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008;
issued 11,912,564 shares as of September 30, 2009 and 11,914,814 shares as of December 31, 2008 11,913 11,915
Surplus 95,883 93,438
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) (32,844) 79,975
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 3,863 237
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Total shareholders� equity 120,810 185,565

Total Liabilities and Shareholders� Equity $ 1,767,699 $ 1,979,269
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CADENCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

(Unaudited)

(In thousands) 2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss) $ (110,598) $ (640) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 2,628 2,912
Deferred income taxes (25,312) (6) 
Provision for loan losses 76,460 18,003
Net performance share activity 81 476
Gain on sale of securities, net (1,062) (225) 
Impairment loss on goodwill 66,542 �  
Gain on sale of GCM Insurance assets (502) �  
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 1,603 3,224
(Increase) decrease in loans held for sale 1,839 205
(Increase) decrease in other assets (326) (11,510) 
Increase (decrease) in interest payable (1,023) (1,765) 
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 1,462 2,198

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 11,792 12,872

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities 426,413 166,580
Proceeds from sale of securities 114,562 20,958
Purchase of securities (518,992) (180,638) 
Net cash proceeds from sale of GCM Insurance assets 417 �  
(Increase) decrease in loans 94,498 (26,852) 
(Additions) disposals of premises and equipment (43) (139) 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 116,855 (20,091) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in deposits (49,715) 19,312
Issuance of preferred stock and warrants 44,000 �  
Dividend paid on preferred stock (1,320) �  
Dividend paid on common stock (595) (6,549) 
Net change in federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase (9,736) 3,995
Net change in short-term FHLB borrowings (20,000) (115,972) 
Proceeds from long-term debt 35,000 125,000
Repayment of long-term debt (102,277) (23,725) 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (104,643) 2,061

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 24,004 (5,158) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 61,233 52,397

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 85,237 $ 47,239

Cash paid during the period for:
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Interest $ 28,706 $ 38,903

Income tax $ �  $ 2,554
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CADENCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Cadence Financial Corporation (the �Corporation�),
Cadence Bank, N.A. (�Cadence� or the �Bank�), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation, Enterprise Bancshares, Inc. (�Enterprise�), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation, Galloway-Chandler-McKinney Insurance Agency, Inc. (�GCM Insurance�), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Cadence, NBC Insurance Services of Alabama, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cadence, NBC Service Corporation (�NBC
Service�), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cadence, and Commerce National Insurance Company (�CNIC�), a wholly-owned subsidiary of NBC
Service. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. On August 31, 2009, the Bank completed the disposition
of the assets used in and liabilities arising from GCM Insurance�s operations. See Note 11 for additional information relating to this transaction.

In the process of preparing these financial statements, management makes certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
that appear in these statements. Management believes that such estimates and assumptions are reasonable and are based on the best information
available; however, actual results could differ. The results of operations in the interim statements are not necessarily indicative of results that
may be expected for the full year.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary for the fair presentation of the financial statements presented in this report have been
made. Such adjustments were of a normal recurring nature unless otherwise disclosed in this Form 10-Q.

Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. It is suggested that these financial statements be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto included in the Corporation�s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) Accounting Standards Codification (�ASC�) 855, �Subsequent Events,� requires companies to
disclose the date through which subsequent events have been evaluated by management. The Corporation�s management has evaluated the effect
of subsequent events on these financial statements through November 5, 2009, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 1. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

ASC 715-20-65-2 (formerly FSP No. FAS 132(R)-1, �Employers� Disclosures about Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets�, issued in December
2008), requires companies to disclose additional information about their postretirement benefit plan assets, including investment policies and
strategies, categories of plan assets, fair value measurements of plan assets, and significant concentrations of risk. The additional disclosure
requirements are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2009, with earlier application permitted. The Corporation is currently
determining the effects of this guidance on its financial statement disclosures.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 105-10 (formerly FASB Statement No. 168, �The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and the
Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles�). Upon its effective date, ASC 105-10 became the single source of generally accepted
accounting principles for nongovernmental entities. ASC 105-10 is effective for financial statements issued for interim and annual periods
ending after September 15, 2009. The Corporation adopted this guidance for the three and nine month periods ending September 30, 2009. The
adoption did not significantly impact the Corporation�s consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.

Note 2. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the cost of acquired institutions in excess of the fair value of the net assets acquired. In accordance with ASC 350,
�Intangibles-Goodwill and Other,� the Corporation�s goodwill was not amortized but was periodically tested for impairment. The Corporation�s
annual test of goodwill impairment was last performed as of September 30, 2008.

7
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ASC 350 also requires that goodwill be tested for impairment between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more
likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount. Several events occurred during the first quarter of 2009 that
triggered an additional test of goodwill for impairment, and the Corporation engaged a third party to perform this test. The test concluded that
the Corporation�s goodwill was fully impaired as of March 31, 2009. As a result, a goodwill impairment charge of $66.8 million ($304,000 of
which related to GCM Insurance) was recognized as of that date, and the charge eliminated all goodwill previously reflected on the Corporation�s
balance sheet. Thus, no annual test of goodwill impairment was required as of September 30, 2009.

Other identifiable intangible assets consist primarily of the core deposit premiums arising from acquisitions. The core deposit premiums were
established using the discounted cash flow approach and are being amortized using an accelerated method over the estimated remaining life of
the acquired core deposits.

Note 3. Performance Shares and Stock Options

The Corporation accounts for stock options in accordance with ASC 718, �Compensation-Stock Compensation.� This guidance requires that the
fair value of equity instruments exchanged for employee services (as determined on the grant date of the award) be recognized as compensation
cost over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award � the requisite service period (usually the
vesting period). Changes in fair value during the requisite service period are recognized as compensation cost over that period.

In 2006, the Corporation�s shareholders adopted a new Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan. This plan gave the Compensation Committee
of the Board of Directors additional alternatives for using share-based compensation. In 2007 and 2008, under the provisions of the Long-Term
Incentive Compensation Plan, the Compensation Committee awarded performance shares of stock to certain eligible employees. The shares vest
in equal amounts over a four-year period after they are earned.

As of September 30, 2009, a total of 42,382 performance shares are outstanding, all of which have been earned. For the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2009, compensation expense relating to performance shares totaled $51,000 and $119,000, respectively. For the three and
nine months ended September 30, 2008, compensation expense relating to performance shares totaled $68,000 and $186,000, respectively.

Note 4. Variable Interest Entities

Through a business trust subsidiary, the Corporation has issued $30.9 million in subordinated debentures that were used to support trust
preferred securities. These debentures are the sole assets of the trust subsidiary. In accordance with ASC 810, �Consolidation,� the trust subsidiary
is not consolidated into the financial statements of the Corporation.

8
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Note 5. Comprehensive Income

The following tables disclose comprehensive income for the periods reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income:

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(In thousands) 2009 2008
Net income (loss) $ (110,598) $ (640) 
Net change in other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Realized (gains) losses included in net income (loss) (656) (139) 
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities 4,282 (973) 
Unrealized gains (losses) on interest rate swaps �  44

Net change in other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 3,626 (1,068) 

Comprehensive income (loss) $ (106,972) $ (1,708) 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at beginning of period $ 237 $ (1,625) 
Net change in other comprehensive income (loss) 3,626 (1,068) 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at end of period $ 3,863 $ (2,693) 

Three Months Ended
September 30,

(In thousands) 2009 2008
Net income (loss) $ (12,427) $ (5,279) 
Net change in other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Realized (gains) losses included in net income (loss) (570) (43) 
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities 4,812 2,100
Unrealized gains (losses) on interest rate swaps �  57

Net change in other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 4,242 2,114

Comprehensive income (loss) $ (8,185) $ (3,165) 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at beginning of period $ (379) $ (4,807) 
Net change in other comprehensive income (loss) 4,242 2,114

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at end of period $ 3,863 $ (2,693) 

Note 6. Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The following tables contain the components of the net periodic benefit cost of the Corporation�s defined benefit pension plan for the periods
indicated:
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Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(In thousands) 2009 2008
Service cost $ 550 $ 643
Interest cost 564 525
Expected return on assets (685) (590) 
Net (gain)/loss recognition 260 221
Prior service cost amortization (68) (70) 

Preliminary net periodic benefit cost 621 729
Immediate recognition due to settlement and curtailment 740 �  

Net periodic benefit cost $ 1,361 $ 729
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Three Months Ended
September 30,

(In thousands) 2009 2008
Service cost $ 178 $ 177
Interest cost 186 151
Expected return on assets (225) (180) 
Net (gain)/loss recognition 84 55
Prior service cost amortization (22) (24) 

Preliminary net periodic benefit cost 201 179
Immediate recognition due to settlement and curtailment 290 �  

Net periodic benefit cost $ 491 $ 179

The expected rates of return for 2009 and 2008 were 7.0% and 7.5%, respectively.

Note 7. Investment Securities

In accordance with ASC 320, �Investments � Debt and Equity Securities,� for the three and nine month period ended September 30, 2009,
management reviewed the securities portfolio for securities that had unrealized losses for more than twelve months that could be considered
other-than-temporary. As of September 30, 2009, approximately 2% of the number of securities in the portfolio reflected an unrealized loss.

In conducting its review for other-than-temporary impairment, management evaluated a number of factors including, but not limited to the
following: the amount of the unrealized loss; the length of time in which the unrealized loss has existed; the financial condition of the issuer;
rating agency changes on the issuer; and management�s intent and ability to hold the security for a period of time sufficient to allow for any
anticipated recovery in fair value. Based on this review, management does not believe any individual security with an unrealized loss as of
September 30, 2009, is other-than-temporarily impaired.

Note 8. Derivative Instruments

In 2008 and 2009, the Corporation hedged a portion of its floating rate prime based lending portfolio by entering into floating to fixed interest
rate swaps. These transactions were cash flow hedges as defined by ASC 815, �Derivatives and Hedging,� and they were accounted for under that
guidance. As of September 30, 2009, the Corporation had no outstanding swaps.

For the three and nine month periods ended September 30, 2008, $57,000 and $44,000 in unrealized gains (net of tax), respectively, were
recorded as adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the change in fair value of the Corporation�s outstanding swaps.

Note 9. Fair Value

The following disclosure of the estimated fair value of financial instruments is made in accordance with ASC 825, �Financial Instruments.� The
estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. However,
considerable judgment is necessarily required to interpret market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates
presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that could be realized in a current market exchange. The use of different market
assumptions and/or estimation methodologies may have a material effect on the estimated fair value amounts.

10
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The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is practicable to
estimate that value:

Cash and Cash Equivalents � For such short-term instruments, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Securities � For securities held as investments, fair value equals market price, if available. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is
estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities; however, as of September 30, 2009, quoted market prices were available for all
securities. The fair value of other securities, which consist of FHLB stock and Federal Reserve Bank stock, is estimated to be the carrying value,
which is par.

Loans � The fair value of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rates at which similar loans would be made to
borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities.

Deposits � The fair values of demand deposits are, as required by ASC 825, equal to the carrying value of such deposits. Demand deposits include
noninterest-bearing demand deposits, savings accounts, NOW accounts, and money market demand accounts. The fair value of variable rate
term deposits, those repricing within six months or less, approximates the carrying value of these deposits. Discounted cash flows have been
used to value fixed rate term deposits and variable rate term deposits repricing after six months. The discount rate used is based on interest rates
currently being offered on comparable deposits as to amount and term.

Federal Funds Purchased and Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase � The fair value of any federal funds purchased, securities sold
under agreements to repurchase and other short-term borrowings generally approximates their carrying value. The fair value of structured
repurchase agreements is estimated using discounted cash flows, based on current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of arrangements.

Subordinated Debentures � The subordinated debentures bear interest at a variable rate and the carrying value approximates the fair value.

FHLB and Other Borrowings � The fair value of the fixed rate borrowings is estimated using discounted cash flows, based on current
incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements. The carrying amount of any variable rate borrowings approximates
their fair values.

Off-Balance Sheet Instruments � Fair values of off-balance sheet financial instruments are based on fees charged to enter into similar
agreements. However, commitments to extend credit do not represent a significant value until such commitments are funded or closed.
Management has determined that these instruments do not have a distinguishable fair value and no fair value has been assigned.

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008

(In thousands)
Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair Value

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair Value

Financial Instruments:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 85,237 $ 85,237 $ 61,233 $ 61,233
Securities available-for-sale 403,396 403,396 398,702 398,702
Securities held-to-maturity 2,673 2,773 21,358 22,115
Other securities 14,249 14,249 16,369 16,369
Loans 1,134,802 1,138,019 1,307,599 1,305,410
Liabilities:
Noninterest-bearing deposits 168,264 168,264 181,191 181,191
Interest-bearing deposits 1,243,180 1,230,414 1,279,968 1,285,294
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase 88,791 91,413 98,527 101,427
Subordinated debentures 30,928 30,928 30,928 30,928
FHLB and other borrowings 101,709 99,369 188,938 192,491
ASC 820, �Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,� provides guidance for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities and establishes a
hierarchy to prioritize the inputs used to measure fair value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to a valuation based on quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities (Level 1), moderate priority to a valuation based on quoted prices in active markets for
similar assets and
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liabilities and/or based on assumptions that are observable in the market (Level 2), and the lowest priority to a valuation based on assumptions
that are not observable in the market (Level 3).

In accordance with the disclosure requirements of ASC 820, the following table reflects assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis. Fair
value for these assets was determined by reference to quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1 inputs).

(In thousands)
Fair Value at

September 30, 2009
Available-for-sale securities $ 403,396

The following valuation methodologies are used for assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis and recognized in the Corporation�s
consolidated balance sheets, as well as the general classification of these assets within the valuation hierarchy.

Impaired Loans � A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information, it is probable that the Corporation will not receive all
amounts due in accordance with the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Once a loan has been identified as impaired, management measures
impairment in accordance with ASC 310, �Receivables.� The measurement of impaired loans is based on the present value of expected future cash
flows discounted at the loan�s effective interest rate or the loan�s observable market price, or based on the fair value of the collateral if the loan is
collateral-dependent. When management�s measured value of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan, the amount of
the impairment is recorded as a specific reserve within the allowance for loan losses. Any subsequent measurement adjustments are recorded as
adjustments to the allowance for loan losses. Impaired loans are classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Other Real Estate Owned � Other real estate owned (�OREO�) consists of properties acquired through foreclosure and, as held for sale property, is
recorded at the lower of the outstanding loan balance or current appraisal less estimated costs to sell. Any write-down to fair value required at
the time of foreclosure is charged to the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent gains or losses on other real estate resulting from the sale of the
property or additional valuation allowances required due to further declines in market value are reported in other noninterest income or
expenses. OREO is classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

The following table presents the fair value measurement of assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. Fair value for these assets was
determined based on the methodology discussed above, using assumptions that are not observable in the market (Level 3 inputs).

(In thousands)
Fair Value at

September 30, 2009
Impaired loans $ 60,824
Other real estate owned 14,760

ASC 825, �Financial Instruments,� allows entities the option, at specified election dates, to measure financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value. The election is made on an instrument-by-instrument basis and is irrevocable. If the fair value option is elected for an instrument, ASC
825 specifies that all subsequent changes in fair value for that instrument must be reported in earnings.

As of September 30, 2009, the Corporation�s balance sheet did not include any financial assets or liabilities for which the fair value option of
ASC 825 was elected.

Note 10. Preferred Stock

On January 9, 2009, the Corporation completed the sale of $44 million of non-voting preferred stock to the U.S. Treasury Department under the
Capital Purchase Program (�CPP�). These senior preferred shares pay a cumulative annual dividend at a 5% rate for the first five years and will
reset to a rate of 9% after five years if not redeemed by the Corporation prior to that time. In connection with the issuance of the senior preferred
shares, the Corporation also issued to the U.S. Treasury a warrant to purchase the Corporation�s common stock up to a maximum of 15% of the
senior preferred amount, or $6.6 million.
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Note 11. Discontinued Operations

On August 31, 2009, the Bank completed the disposition of the assets used in and liabilities arising from GCM Insurance�s operations to four
limited liability companies established by former owners and employees of GCM Insurance. The total purchase price of the assets sold, net of
liabilities assumed, was approximately $5.5 million.

As a result of this transaction, the consolidated statements of income have been restated for all periods to reflect GCM Insurance�s operations as
discontinued operations. The net income from discontinued operations for the quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2009, includes a
gain on sale of approximately $502,000. This gain is subject to adjustment in the fourth quarter of 2009 based on final settlements related to
pension and tax costs at year-end.

Summarized financial information for discontinued operations is as follows:

Three Months Ended
September 30,

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(In thousands) 2009 2008 2009 2008
Income $ 1,044 $ 1,460 $ 3,449 $ 3,937
Expense 900 1,227 3,302 3,386

Income from discontinued operations 144 233 147 551
Gain on sale 502 �  502 �  
Income tax expense 247 89 364 211

Net income from discontinued operations $ 399 $ 144 $ 285 $ 340
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ITEM 2 � MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Forward-Looking Information

The following provides a narrative discussion and analysis of significant changes in our results of operations and financial condition for the three
and nine months ended September 30, 2009. Certain information included in this discussion contains forward-looking statements and
information that are based on management�s beliefs, expectations and conclusions, drawn from certain assumptions and information currently
available. The Private Securities Litigation Act of 1995 encourages the disclosure of forward-looking information by management by providing
a safe harbor for such information. This discussion includes �forward-looking statements� within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Although we believe that the expectations and
conclusions reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, such forward-looking statements are based on numerous assumptions
(some of which may prove to be incorrect) and are subject to risks and uncertainties, which could cause the actual results to differ materially
from our expectations. When used in this discussion, the words �anticipate,� �believe,� �estimate,� �expect,� �objective,� �project,� �forecast,� �goal� and similar
expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. In addition to any assumptions and other factors referred to specifically in
connection with forward-looking statements, factors that could cause our actual results to differ materially from those contemplated in any
forward-looking statements include, among others, increased competition, regulatory factors, economic conditions, changing interest rates,
changing market conditions (including specifically the downturn in the U. S. real estate market), availability or cost of capital, changes in
accounting standards and practices, employee workforce factors, ability to achieve cost savings and enhance revenues, the assimilation of
acquired operations and establishing credit practices and efficiencies therein, acts of war or acts of terrorism or geopolitical instability and other
effects of legal and administrative proceedings, changes in federal, state or local laws and regulations and other factors identified in Item 1A,
�Risk Factors,� and Item 7A, �Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk,� of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008, and that may be discussed from time to time in other reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission subsequent
to this report. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements made by or on behalf of the Corporation.
Any such statement speaks only as of the date the statement was made. We undertake no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of changes in actual results, changes in assumptions or other factors affecting such statements.

For purposes of the following discussion and analysis of the Corporation�s financial condition and results of operations, the words the
�Corporation,� �we,� �us� and �our� refer to the combined entities of Cadence Financial Corporation and Cadence, unless the context suggests otherwise.

Introduction and Management Overview

The Corporation is a bank holding company that owns Cadence. Cadence operates in the states of Mississippi, Alabama, Tennessee, Florida and
Georgia. Cadence�s primary business is providing traditional commercial and retail banking services to customers. Cadence also provides other
financial services, including trust services, mortgage services and investment products. Our stock is traded on The NASDAQ Global Select
Market (�NASDAQ�) under the ticker symbol of �CADE�.

Like most community banks, we derive most of our income from interest we receive on our loans and investments. Our primary source of funds
for making these loans and investments is our deposits, on which we pay interest. Consequently, one of the key measures of our success is our
amount of net interest income. Another key measure is the spread between the yield we earn on these interest-earning assets and the rate we pay
on our interest-bearing liabilities.
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Summary of Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009

Participation in Capital Purchase Program. In January 2009, we sold 44,000 shares of non-voting Series A preferred stock, for an aggregate
purchase price of $44.0 million and issued a warrant to purchase up to 1,145,833 shares of our common stock to the U.S. Treasury under the
Capital Purchase Program (�CPP�).

Net Interest Income. Our net interest income declined from $42.1 million in the first nine months of 2008 to $34.6 million in the first nine
months of 2009. For the first nine months of 2009, our net interest margin was 2.47%, compared to 3.10% for the first nine months of 2008. Our
loan yields declined by 121 basis points as compared to the first nine months of 2008, partly due to the 175 basis point reduction in interest rates
between September 30, 2008 and September 30, 2009. Our yield on earning assets declined by 139 basis points during this period, but was offset
somewhat by a 3.3% increase in average earning assets.

Provision for Loan Losses. Our provision for loan losses was $76.5 million for the first nine months of 2009, as compared to $18.0 million for
the first nine months of 2008. We incurred $52.3 million in net charge-offs for the first nine months of 2009, compared to $14.8 million for the
first nine months of 2008. Also, we significantly increased our allowance for loan losses during the nine months of 2009. Our allowance for loan
losses was $44.9 million at September 30, 2009, compared with our allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2008 of $20.7 million. We have
experienced an increase in non-performing loans, mostly due to real estate construction and development loans. During the first nine months of
2009, we noted increased weakness in our Middle Tennessee market.

Other Income (Noninterest Income). Our noninterest income, exclusive of securities gains and losses, declined by $538,000, or 4.1%, between
the first nine months of 2008 and the first nine months of 2009.

Other Expense (Noninterest Expense). During the first nine months of 2009, total noninterest expenses increased by $71.6 million from the same
period of 2008. Included in this increase is a $66.5 million impairment loss on goodwill. The remaining $5.1 million increase resulted primarily
from increases in FDIC insurance premiums, a loss on early extinguishment of debt, and expenses associated with our efforts to raise capital that
were suspended during the third quarter.

Net Income/(Loss). For the first nine months of 2009, we reported a net loss applicable to common shareholders of $112.2 million, or $(9.42) per
common share, compared to a net loss of $640,000, or $(0.05) per common share, for the first nine months of 2008.

Loan Portfolio. As of September 30, 2009, our loan portfolio was $1.180 billion, distributed among commercial real estate loans, commercial
and industrial loans, 1-4 family mortgages and consumer loans. As of September 30, 2009, our loan portfolio was composed of approximately
60.0% variable rate loans and 40.0% fixed rate loans. Beginning in the third quarter of 2008, we made a concerted effort to reduce our
concentration in commercial real estate loans, particularly residential construction and development loans, which typically have higher yields but
also higher risk. Overall, our average loan balances declined by approximately $83.9 million, or 6.2%, from the first nine months of 2008 to the
first nine months of 2009, from $1.353 billion for the first nine months of 2008 to $1.269 billion for the first nine months of 2009.
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Investment Portfolio. The average balance of our investment portfolio was $448.4 million for the first nine months of 2009, compared to $437.0
million for the first nine months of 2008, representing an increase of $11.4 million, or 2.6%. However, our yield on securities declined by 53
basis points to 4.27% over this same period.

Federal Funds Sold and Other Interest-Bearing Assets. Our average balances in federal funds sold and other interest-bearing assets increased
significantly from the first nine months of 2008 to the first nine months of 2009, from $24.3 million to $157.2 million. This variance resulted
from our intentionally building liquidity by accumulating deposits and investing in short-term assets. Our yields on these assets declined from
1.84% for the first nine months of 2008 to 0.23% for the first nine months of 2009, which negatively affected our overall yield on earning assets.

Deposits. Our overall cost of funds declined by 63 basis points between the first nine months of 2008 and the first nine months of 2009. Average
interest-bearing deposits increased 9.6% to $1.356 billion for the first nine months of 2009, compared to $1.238 billion for the first nine months
of 2008, somewhat offset by a decline of $81.6 million, or 23.8%, in average borrowed funds.

During the first quarter of 2009, we accumulated an additional $166 million in deposits. During the third quarter of 2009, we used a portion of
those funds to repay Federal Home Loan Bank (�FHLB�) borrowings. The remaining funds were held at September 30, 2009 in our Federal
Reserve account and in short-term U.S. Treasury obligations.

Summary of Quarter Ended September 30, 2009

Sale of Assets & Liabilities of Galloway-Chandler-McKinney Insurance Agency, Inc. (�GCM Insurance�). On August 31, 2009, we completed
the disposition of the assets used in and liabilities arising from GCM Insurance�s operations to four limited liability companies established by
former owners and employees of GCM Insurance. The total purchase price of the assets sold, net of liabilities assumed, was approximately $5.5
million. For the quarter ended September 30, 2009, we recognized a gain of $502,000 related to this transaction. The gain is subject to
adjustment in the fourth quarter of 2009 based on final settlements related to pension and tax costs at year-end.

Net Interest Income. Net interest income for the third quarter of 2009 was $11.6 million, compared to $13.5 million for the same quarter of 2008,
a decrease of 14.4%. During the third quarter of 2009, the net interest margin was 2.56%, compared to 3.00% for the same period of 2008. This
44 basis point decrease in margin resulted primarily from our intentionally building liquidity by accumulating deposits and investing in
short-term assets with lower yields and the fact that we were not able to decrease our cost of funding at the same rate that our yields declined on
loans and investment securities. When comparing the third quarter of 2009 to the same quarter of 2008, we lost 98 basis points of yield on our
earning assets but only reduced the cost of funds by 66 basis points. Our average earning assets declined by $22.0 million, or 1.2% between the
third quarter of 2008 and the third quarter of 2009.

Provision for Loan Losses. The provision for loan losses increased from $11.7 million during the third quarter of 2008 to $20.7 million in the
third quarter of 2009. This increase was due to higher net charge-offs ($22.5 million in the third quarter of 2009 as compared to $9.4 million in
the third quarter of 2008), as well as an increase in non-performing loans between the third quarter of 2008 and the third quarter of 2009. The
increase in net charge-offs occurred primarily within our construction and land development portfolio, and the increase in non-performing loans
was primarily due to the economy�s impact on real estate-based loans.

Other Income (Noninterest Income). Our noninterest income, exclusive of securities gains and losses, declined by $478,000, or 10.1%, from the
third quarter of 2008 to the third quarter of 2009.

Other Expense (Noninterest Expense). Noninterest expenses increased by $1.4 million, or 8.5%, during the third quarter of 2009, compared with
the third quarter of 2008. This increase resulted primarily from increases in FDIC insurance premiums, a loss on early extinguishment of debt,
and expenses associated with our efforts to raise capital that were suspended during the third quarter. These increases were partially offset by a
reduction in our expenses relating to other real estate owned (�OREO�).
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Net Income/(Loss). For the third quarter of 2009, we reported a net loss applicable to common shareholders of $13.1 million, or $(1.10) per
common share, compared to a net loss of $5.3 million, or $(0.44) per common share, for the third quarter of 2008.

Loan Portfolio. Our average loan balances declined by approximately $131.8 million, or 9.7%, to $1.221 billion for the third quarter of 2009,
compared to $1.353 billion for the third quarter of 2008.

Investment Portfolio. The average balance of our investment portfolio was $436.0 million for the third quarter of 2009, compared to $432.4
million for the third quarter of 2008, representing an increase of $3.7 million, or 0.8%. Our yield on securities declined by 54 basis points to
4.19% over this same period.

Federal Funds Sold and Other Interest-Bearing Assets. Our average balances in federal funds sold and other interest-bearing assets increased
significantly from the third quarter of 2008 to the third quarter of 2009, from $32.1 million to $138.3 million. This variance resulted from our
intentionally building liquidity by accumulating deposits and investing in short-term assets. Our yields on these assets declined from 1.66% for
the third quarter of 2008 to 0.28% for the third quarter of 2009, which negatively affected our overall yield on earning assets.

Deposits. Our overall cost of funds declined by 66 basis points between the third quarter of 2008 and the third quarter of 2009. Average
interest-bearing deposits increased 4.0% to $1.313 billion for the third quarter of 2009, compared to $1.263 billion for the third quarter of 2008,
somewhat offset by a decline of $96.4 million, or 29.6%, in average borrowed funds.

Outlook for Remainder of 2009

We believe our most significant challenge for the remainder of 2009 will be managing credit quality. We have taken an aggressive stance in
addressing credit issues in our loan portfolio to minimize future risks, including taking an increased focus on underwriting standards and
updating our loan policies. We have a special assets team in place to manage workout situations and assist in the timely disposition of defaulted
assets. Our management information systems relating to loan concentrations provide us with current and detailed information about the status of
the loans in our portfolio. Although we believe that these steps enhance our ability to manage credit quality, credit quality will remain an issue as
long as current economic trends, including increasing unemployment rates and declining real estate prices, continue.

We continue to look for ways to grow noninterest income; however, the growth of noninterest income will remain a challenge under current
economic conditions. We will also continue our efforts to control noninterest expenses. We expect our costs for FDIC insurance premiums to
remain high for 2009, and we expect additional increases in OREO expenses based on recent additions. If rates remain flat as we currently
expect, it will be difficult for us to expand our margin significantly. However, we also expect our deposits and wholesale funding balances to
continue to decline, as we are using our excess liquidity to absorb higher-cost maturing liabilities to reduce interest expense, which should add
some improvement to our margin.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our accounting and financial reporting policies conform to United States generally accepted accounting principles and to general practices
within the banking industry. Note A of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in our annual report contains a summary of our
accounting policies. Management is of the opinion that Note A, read in conjunction with all other information in our annual report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2008, and the information in this quarterly report, including this Management�s Discussion and Analysis, should
be sufficient to provide the reader with the information needed to understand our financial condition and results of operations.

Critical Accounting Policies. We believe that the areas of the financial statements that require the most difficult, subjective and complex
judgments, and therefore contain the most critical accounting estimates, are as follows:

� the provision for loan losses and the resulting allowance for loan losses;

� the liability and expense relating to our pension and other postretirement benefit plans;
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� goodwill and other intangible assets; and

� income taxes.
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Provision/Allowance for Loan Losses. Our allowance for loan losses is a reserve established through charges to earnings in the form of a
provision for loan losses. The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level that we believe is adequate to absorb all probable losses on loans
inherent in the loan portfolio as of the reporting date. Events that are not within our control, such as changes in economic factors, could change
subsequent to the reporting date and could cause our allowance for loan losses to be over or understated. The amount of the allowance is affected
by loan charge-offs, which decrease the allowance; recoveries on loans previously charged off, which increase the allowance; and the provision
for loan losses charged to earnings, which increases the allowance. In determining the provision for loan losses, we monitor fluctuations in the
allowance resulting from actual charge-offs and recoveries and periodically review the size and composition of the loan portfolio in light of
current and anticipated economic conditions. If actual losses exceed the amount of the allowance for loan losses, our earnings could be adversely
affected.

The allowance for loan losses represents management�s estimate of the amount necessary to provide for losses inherent in the loan portfolio in the
normal course of business. Due to the uncertainty of risks in the loan portfolio, management�s judgment of the amount of the allowance necessary
to absorb loan losses is approximate. The allowance for loan losses is also subject to regulatory examinations and determination by the
regulatory agencies as to its adequacy.

The allowance for loan losses is comprised of the following three components: specific reserves, general reserves and unallocated reserves.
Generally, all loans that are identified as impaired are reviewed on a quarterly basis in order to determine whether a specific reserve is required.
A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information, it is probable that we will not receive all amounts due in accordance with the
contractual terms of the loan agreement. Once a loan has been identified as impaired, management measures impairment in accordance with
ASC 310, �Receivables.� The measurement of impaired loans is based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan�s
effective interest rate or the loan�s observable market price, or based on the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral-dependent. When
management�s measured value of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan, the amount of the impairment is recorded as
a specific reserve. These specific reserves are determined on an individual loan basis based on our current evaluation of our loss exposure for
each credit, given the payment status, financial condition of the borrower and value of any underlying collateral. Loans for which specific
reserves are provided are excluded from the general reserve and unallocated reserve calculations described below. Changes in specific reserves
from period to period are the result in changes in the circumstances of individual loans such as charge-offs, pay-offs, changes in collateral values
or other factors.

We also maintain a general reserve for each loan type in the loan portfolio. Within each loan type, the portfolio is further segmented by risk
ratings and by delinquency status. In determining the amount of the general reserve portion of our allowance for loan losses, we consider factors
such as our historical loan loss experience, the growth, composition and diversification of our loan portfolio, current delinquency levels, adverse
situations that may affect the borrower�s ability to repay, estimated value of the underlying collateral, the results of recent regulatory
examinations and general economic conditions. Through the second quarter of 2009, general reserves for these loans were based upon three-year
historical loss rates. Beginning in the third quarter of 2009, general reserves for these loans are based upon historical loss rates from the most
recent twenty quarters, with the more recent quarters receiving the most weight. We use this information to set the general reserve portion of the
allowance for loan losses at a level we deem prudent.

Because there are additional risks of losses that cannot be quantified precisely or attributed to particular loans or types of loans, including
general economic and business conditions and credit quality trends, we have established an unallocated portion of the allowance for loan losses
based on our evaluation of these risks. The unallocated portion of our allowance is determined based on various factors, including general
economic conditions of our market area, the growth, composition and diversification of our loan portfolio, types of collateral securing our loans,
the experience level of our lending officers and staff, the quality of our credit risk management and the results of independent third party reviews
of our classification of credits. The unallocated portion of the allowance for loan losses was $3.1 million, or 6.8% of the total allowance, as of
September 30, 2009, and $4.0 million, or 19.3% of the total allowance, as of December 31, 2008.

Based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, management presents a quarterly review of the allowance for loan losses to the Bank�s executive
committee and our full board of directors, indicating any change in the allowance for loan losses since the last review and any recommendations
as to adjustments in the allowance for
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loan losses. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information
becomes available or as events change. The allowance for loan losses was $44.9 million as of September 30, 2009, compared to $20.7 million as
of December 31, 2008. This increase reflects further deterioration in our loan portfolio, due primarily to the lack of demand for residential
housing as well as an overall decline in the value of real estate, and the subsequent increase in net charge-offs.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans. Another area that requires subjective and complex judgments is the liability and expense
relating to our pension and other postretirement benefit plans. We maintain several benefit plans for our employees. They include a defined
benefit pension plan, a defined contribution pension plan, a 401(k) plan and a deferred compensation plan. We make all contributions to these
plans when they are due.

The defined benefit pension plan is the only plan that requires multiple assumptions to determine the liability under the plan. This plan has been
frozen to new participants for several years. Management evaluates, reviews with the plan actuaries, and updates as appropriate the assumptions
used in the determination of pension liability, including the discount rate, the expected rate of return on plan assets, and increases in future
compensation. Actual experience that differs from the assumptions could have a significant effect on our financial position and results of
operations. The discount rate and the expected rate of return on the plan assets have a significant impact on the actuarially computed present
value of future benefits that is recorded on the financial statements as a liability and the corresponding pension expense.

In selecting the expected rate of return, management, in consultation with the plan trustees, selected a rate based on assumptions compared to
recent returns and economic forecasts. We consider the current allocation of the portfolio and the probable rates of return of each investment
type. In selecting the appropriate discount rate, management, with the assistance of actuarial consultants, performs an analysis of the plan�s
projected benefit cash flows against discount rates from a national Pension Discount Curve (a yield curve used to measure pension liabilities).
Based on the analysis, management used a discount rate of 5.75% in 2006 and 2007 and a discount rate of 6.0% in 2008. We used an expected
rate of return of 7.5% for 2006, 2007 and 2008. From a historical perspective, the rates of return on the plan were 11.0% for 2006, 7.2% for
2007, and (23.9%) for 2008. Additionally, our philosophy has been to fund the plan annually to the maximum amount deductible under the
Internal Revenue Service (�IRS�) rules. As of December 31, 2008, the plan had a current accumulated benefit obligation of approximately $10.7
million, and plan assets with a fair value of approximately $10.7 million.

ASC 715, �Compensation-Retirement Benefits,� requires us to recognize the funded status of the plan (defined as the difference between the fair
value of plan assets and the projected benefit obligation) on the balance sheet and to recognize in other comprehensive income any gains or
losses and prior service costs or benefits not included as components of periodic benefit cost. Detailed information on our pension plan and the
related impacts of these changes on the amounts recorded in our financial statements can be found in Note M (Employee Benefits) of the notes
to consolidated financial statements in our December 31, 2008 Form 10-K (audited).

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment of Investment Securities. A third area that requires subjective and complex judgments on the part of
management is the review of the investments in the investment portfolio for other-than-temporary impairments. ASC 320, �Investments � Debt and
Equity Securities,� requires us to review our investment portfolio and determine if it has impairment losses that are other-than-temporary. In
making its determination, management considers the following items:

� the length of time and extent to which the current market value is less than cost;

� evidence of a forecasted recovery;

� financial condition and the industry environment of the issuer, including whether the issuer is a government or government-backed
agency (all of the mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations in our portfolio are issued by government-backed
agencies);

� downgrades of the securities by rating agencies;

� whether there has been a reduction or elimination of dividends or interest payments;
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and

� interest rate trends that may impact recovery and realization.
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As of September 30, 2009, our investment portfolio included certain securities that were impaired by definition, but based on our review and
consideration of the criteria listed above, we determined that none of the impairments were other-than-temporary.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. ASC 350, �Intangibles � Goodwill and Other,� eliminated the requirement to amortize goodwill; however, it
does require periodic testing for impairment using a two-step approach. The first step is to determine whether impairment could exist. If the
results of the first step of testing indicate that impairment does not exist, the test is complete. If the results of the first step indicate that
impairment could exist, the second step of testing must be performed. We completed our periodic impairment test in accordance with ASC 350
as of September 30, 2008. Based on the results of the first step of testing, we concluded that no impairment writedown was warranted as of
September 30, 2008.

ASC 350 requires that goodwill be tested for impairment between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely
than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount. Several events occurred during the first quarter of 2009 that we
believed triggered an additional test of goodwill for impairment. These events included our results of operations for the three months ended
March 31, 2009, the changes in credit quality of our loan portfolio, and the continued general decline in the economy. We engaged an outside
consultant to perform this additional goodwill impairment testing. Due primarily to the decline in the market value of our stock and the decline
in prices paid in comparable bank acquisition transactions between December 31, 2008 and March 31, 2009, the first step of the goodwill
impairment test indicated that potential impairment existed and the second step of testing should be performed to determine the amount of
impairment. In the second step of the test, our consolidated balance sheet was marked to market to determine the current fair value of the
goodwill that should be recorded on the balance sheet. As a result of this testing, we concluded that our goodwill was fully impaired as of
March 31, 2009, and we recognized a goodwill impairment charge of $66.8 million ($304,000 of which related to GCM Insurance) for the
quarter ended March 31, 2009. This charge eliminated all goodwill previously reflected on our balance sheet.

Income Taxes. The calculation of our income tax provision is complex and requires the use of estimates and judgment in its determination. We
are subject to the income tax laws of the various jurisdictions where we conduct business, and we estimate income tax expense based on
amounts expected to be owed to these various tax jurisdictions. We assess the appropriate tax treatment of transactions and filing positions after
considering statutes, regulations, judicial precedent and other pertinent information, and we maintain tax accruals consistent with our evaluation.
Changes in the estimate of accrued taxes occur periodically due to changes in tax rates, interpretations of tax laws, the status of examinations by
the taxing authorities, and newly enacted statutory, judicial, and regulatory guidance that could affect the relative merits of the tax positions.
These changes, when they occur, impact accrued taxes and can materially affect our operating results. For additional information, see Note J
(Income Taxes) of the notes to consolidated financial statements in our December 31, 2008 Form 10-K (audited).

Other Accounting Issues. We own NBC Capital Corporation (MS) Statutory Trust I (the �Trust�), which was organized under the laws of the State
of Connecticut for the purpose of issuing trust preferred securities (�TPSs�). In accordance with ASC 810, �Consolidation,� the Trust, which is
considered a variable interest entity, is not consolidated into our financial statements because the only activity of the variable interest entity is
the issuance of TPSs.

Comparison of Results of Operations for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Net Income/(Loss)

For the first nine months of 2009, we reported a net loss of $112.2 million, or $(9.42) per common share, compared to a net loss of $640,000, or
$(0.05) per common share, for the first nine months of 2008. The net loss for the first nine months of 2009 resulted primarily from the $66.8
million impairment loss on goodwill and a $76.5 million provision for loan losses.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income, the primary source of our earnings, represents income generated from earning assets, less the interest expense of funding
those assets. Changes in net interest income may be divided into two components: (a) the change in average earning assets (volume component)
and (b) the change in the net interest spread (rate component). Net interest spread represents the difference between yields on earning assets and
rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest margin is net interest income divided by average earning assets.
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Net interest income was $34.6 million for the first nine months of 2009, compared to $42.1 million for the same period of 2008, a decrease of
17.8%. Net interest margin was 2.47% for the first nine months of 2009, compared to 3.10% for the same period of 2008. In comparing the first
nine months of 2009 to the same period of 2008, we lost 139 basis points of yield on our earning assets. However, during this same period, our
cost of funds decreased by 84 basis points. Average earning assets increased to $1.875 billion for the first nine months of 2009 from $1.814
billion for the first nine months of 2008, an increase of $60.5 million, or 3.3%. This increase is due to an increase in federal funds sold and other
interest-bearing assets, from $24.3 million during the first nine months of 2008 to $157.2 million during the first nine months of 2009, as we
intentionally built liquidity by accumulating deposits and investing in short-term assets. The increase was somewhat offset by the $83.6 million
decrease in average loan balances from the first nine months of 2008 to the first nine months of 2009. From the first nine months of 2008 to the
first nine months of 2009, the yield on loans declined from 6.23% to 5.02%, the yield on federal funds sold and other interest-bearing assets
declined from 1.84% to 0.23% and the yield on the investment securities portfolio declined from 4.80% to 4.27%.

The following table shows, for the periods indicated, an analysis of net interest earnings, including the average amount of interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities outstanding during the period, the interest earned or paid on those amounts, the average yields/rates paid and the
net yield on interest-earning assets:
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For the Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009

For the Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008

(Dollars in thousands)

Average
Outstanding

Balance

Interest
Income/
Expense

Average
Yield/Rate

(%)

Average
Outstanding

Balance

Interest
Income/
Expense

Average
Yield/Rate

(%)

Assets:
Interest-earning assets:
Loans $ 1,265,904 $ 47,532 5.02 $ 1,349,528 $ 62,959 6.23
Mortgages held for sale 3,026 107 4.73 3,291 136 5.52
Securities:
Taxable 373,503 12,083 4.33 324,951 12,240 5.03
Tax exempt 74,919 2,250 4.01 112,021 3,476 4.14
Federal funds sold and other 157,216 273 0.23 24,289 335 1.84

Total interest-earning assets 1,874,568 $ 62,245 4.44 1,814,080 $ 79,146 5.83
Less: Allowance for loan losses (34,812) (15,173) 
Noninterest-earning assets 134,827 195,320

Total assets $ 1,974,583 $ 1,994,227

Liabilities and shareholders� equity:
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest checking $ 265,967 $ 1,989 1.00 $ 237,017 $ 3,044 1.72
Money market and savings 345,037 3,125 1.21 326,463 4,718 1.93
Time deposits 745,493 16,576 2.97 674,653 20,329 4.03

Total interest-bearing deposits 1,356,497 21,690 2.14 1,238,133 28,091 3.03
Borrowings and repurchase agreements 261,429 5,098 2.61 342,980 7,612 2.96
Junior subordinated debentures 30,928 895 3.87 30,928 1,435 6.20

Total interest-bearing liabilities 1,648,854 $ 27,683 2.24 1,612,041 $ 37,138 3.08
Noninterest-bearing liabilities:
Noninterest-bearing deposits 176,039 177,324
Other liabilities 14,989 13,110

Total liabilities 1,839,882 1,802,475
Shareholders� equity 134,701 191,752

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 1,974,583 $ 1,994,227

Net interest income $ 34,562 $ 42,008

Net interest spread (1) 2.20 2.75

Net interest margin (2) 2.47 3.10

(1) Represents the average rate earned on interest-earning assets less the average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities.
(2) Represents net interest income as a percentage of average interest-earning assets.
The following table sets forth the effects of changing rates and volumes on our net interest income. Information is provided with respect to
(i) effects on interest income attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior rate); and (ii) effects on interest income
attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior volume). The change in interest due to both rate and volume has been
allocated to volume and rate changes in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of change to each.
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Nine Months Ended September 30,
2009 Over Nine Months Ended

September 30, 2008

Change Due To:
(In thousands) Total Rate Volume

Interest-earning assets:
Loans $ (15,456) $ (11,716) $ (3,740) 
Securities:
Taxable (157) 2,132 (2,289) 
Tax exempt (1,226) (106) (1,120) 
Federal funds sold and other (62) 12 (74) 

Total interest-earning assets $ (16,901) $ (9,678) $ (7,223) 

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits $ (6,401) $ (9,490) $ 3,089
Borrowed funds, federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase (3,054) (1,253) (1,801) 

Total interest-bearing liabilities $ (9,455) $ (10,743) $ 1,288

Provision for Loan Losses

We use our provision for loan losses to replenish the allowance for loan losses on our balance sheet. Based on our evaluation of the risk
exposure contained in the loan portfolio, management believes that the level of the allowance is adequate. The board of directors reviews and
approves management�s evaluation. This is an ongoing process through which we review and determine the amount of the provision on a
quarterly basis. The provision for loan losses increased from $18.0 million during the first nine months of 2008 to $76.5 million in the same
period of 2009. We incurred $52.3 million in net charge-offs for the first nine months of 2009, compared to $14.8 million for the first nine
months of 2008. Also, we significantly increased our allowance for loan losses during the first nine months of 2009. Our allowance for loan
losses was $44.9 million at September 30, 2009, compared with our allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2008 of $20.7 million. We have
experienced an increase in non-performing loans, mostly due to real estate construction and development loans. During the first nine months of
2009, we noted increased weakness in our Middle Tennessee market.

Other Income (Noninterest Income)

Other income refers to our noninterest income, which includes various service charges, fees and commissions. One of our strategic objectives
has been, and continues to be, the diversification of other income sources so that we can be less dependent on net interest income. Our other
income, exclusive of securities gains and losses, decreased by $538,000, or 4.1%, from the first nine months of 2008 to the first nine months of
2009. The following table presents for the periods indicated the major categories of noninterest income and the changes in the first nine months
of 2009 compared to the first nine months of 2008:

Nine Months Ended September 30,
(In thousands) 2009 2008 Change

Service charges on deposit accounts $ 6,349 $ 6,791 $ (442) 
Trust Department income 1,500 1,684 (184) 
Mortgage loan fees 879 983 (104) 
Other income 4,017 3,825 192

Total other income $ 12,745 $ 13,283 $ (538) 

Our service charges on deposit accounts, Trust Department income, and mortgage loan fees declined slightly from the first nine months of 2008
to the first nine months of 2009. These income sources were affected by a variety of economic factors. Service charges declined primarily due to
fewer insufficient funds fees charged in 2009. Trust Department income was impacted by lower investment balances reflecting the downturn of
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increase in other noninterest income resulted primarily from insurance proceeds from a bank owned life insurance policy of approximately
$645,000 received in the first quarter of 2009, and $150,000 from the reversal of an accrual that was established at the time of our most recent
acquisition. During the first nine months of 2008, we recognized a $443,000 gain on the sale of a previously closed branch property, a $232,000
gain on the sale of an asset held by the Corporation and $110,000 in proceeds from the redemption of stock in VISA. The other income balances
reflected above do not include other income related to GCM Insurance and the sale of its assets ($3.9 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2009 and $3.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008).

We recognized $1.1 million in securities gains during the first nine months of 2009, compared to $220,000 in gains during the first nine months
of 2008. The significant increase in securities gains in 2009 resulted from our selling most of our tax-exempt securities during the third quarter
of 2009. Due to our year-to-date results of operations, we were not receiving the full tax benefit of holding these securities. Thus, we decided to
sell them and invest the proceeds into higher-yielding taxable securities.

Other Expense (Noninterest Expense)

Noninterest expense represents ordinary overhead expenses and, from time to time, any impairments to goodwill or other intangibles. These
expenses increased by $71.6 million during the first nine months of 2009, compared with the first nine months of 2008. The following table
presents for the periods indicated the major categories of noninterest expense and the changes in the first nine months of 2009 compared to the
first nine months of 2008:

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(In thousands) 2009 2008 Change

Salaries and employee benefits $ 20,984 $ 20,833 $ 151
Premises and fixed asset expense 5,682 5,699 (17) 
Impairment loss on goodwill 66,542 �  66,542
Other expense 19,637 14,736 4,901

Total other expense $ 112,845 $ 41,268 $ 71,577

In accordance with the provisions of ASC 350 and based on the results of a third party analysis, we recognized a $66.8 million impairment loss
on goodwill as of March 31, 2009. This impairment charge eliminated all goodwill from our balance sheet, including approximately $304,000
relating to GCM Insurance (reflected in discontinued operations on the consolidated statement of income). Other noninterest expenses increased
by $4.9 million, or 32.5%. This increase is attributable to several factors. FDIC insurance premiums and special assessments totaled $3.4 million
for the first nine months of 2009, compared with $605,000 for the first nine months of 2008. In addition, we incurred approximately $934,000 in
losses on extinguishment of debt during the third quarter of 2009, as we prepaid several of our FHLB advances. We recognized approximately
$966,000 in expenses relating to our efforts to raise capital that were suspended during the third quarter of 2009. Finally, expenses relating to
OREO increased from $3.9 million for the first nine months of 2008, to $4.2 million for the first nine months of 2009. The other expense
balances reflected above do not include other expenses related to GCM Insurance and the sale of its assets ($3.3 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2009 and $3.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008).

Changes in our income tax expense have generally paralleled changes in income. The income tax benefits for the first nine months of 2008 and
2009 result from the losses recognized for the periods, as well as the tax benefits of our tax-exempt income.

Comparison of Results of Operations for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Net Income/(Loss)

For the third quarter of 2009, we reported a net loss applicable to common shareholders of $13.1 million, or $(1.10) per common share,
compared to a net loss of $5.3 million, or $(0.44) per common share, for the third quarter of 2008.
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Net Interest Income

Net interest income for the third quarter of 2009 was $11.6 million, compared to $13.5 million for the same quarter of 2008, a decrease of
14.2%. During the third quarter of 2009, the net interest margin was 2.56%, compared to 3.00% for the same period of 2008. This 44 basis point
decrease in margin resulted primarily from our intentionally building liquidity by accumulating deposits and investing in short-term assets with
lower yields and the fact that we were not able to decrease our cost of funding at the same rate that our yields declined on loans and investment
securities. When comparing the third quarter of 2009 to the same quarter of 2008, we lost 98 basis points of yield on our earning assets but only
reduced the cost of funds by 66 basis points. Also, a decrease of $22.0 million, or 1.2%, in our average earning assets contributed slightly to the
declining net interest income for the third quarter of 2009.

The following table shows, for the periods indicated, an analysis of net interest earnings, including the average amount of interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities outstanding during the period, the interest earned or paid on those amounts, the average yields/rates paid and the
net yield on interest-earning assets:

For the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2009

For the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2008

(Dollars in thousands)

Average
Outstanding

Balance

Interest
Income/
Expense

Average
Yield/Rate

(%)

Average
Outstanding

Balance

Interest
Income/
Expense

Average
Yield/Rate

(%)

Assets:
Interest-earning assets:
Loans $ 1,218,424 $ 15,430 5.02 $ 1,350,339 $ 19,550 5.76
Mortgages held for sale 2,524 34 5.34 2,421 42 6.90
Securities:
Taxable 398,883 4,210 4.19 318,814 3,971 4.95
Tax exempt 37,147 398 4.25 113,560 1,169 4.10
Federal funds sold and other 138,279 98 0.28 32,143 134 1.66

Total interest-earning assets 1,795,257 $ 20,170 4.46 1,817,277 $ 24,866 5.44
Less: Allowance for loan losses (46,692) (16,219) 
Noninterest-earning assets 134,725 190,394

Total assets $ 1,883,290 $ 1,991,452

Liabilities and shareholders� equity:
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest checking $ 262,234 $ 637 0.96 $ 263,439 $ 1,095 1.65
Money market and savings 351,193 1,034 1.17 331,101 1,498 1.80
Time deposits 699,951 5,146 2.92 668,028 6,049 3.60

Total interest-bearing deposits 1,313,378 6,817 2.06 1,262,568 8,642 2.72
Borrowings and repurchase agreements 229,642 1,496 2.58 326,056 2,284 2.79
Junior subordinated debentures 30,928 264 3.39 30,928 434 5.58

Total interest-bearing liabilities 1,573,948 $ 8,577 2.16 1,619,552 $ 11,360 2.82
Noninterest-bearing liabilities:
Noninterest-bearing deposits 176,828 179,673
Other liabilities 4,510 4,487

Total liabilities 1,755,286 1,803,712
Shareholders� equity 128,004 187,740

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 1,883,290 $ 1,991,452
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Net interest income $ 11,593 $ 13,506

Net interest spread (1) 2.30 2.62

Net interest margin (2) 2.56 3.00

(1) Represents the average rate earned on interest-earning assets less the average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities.
(2) Represents net interest income as a percentage of average interest-earning assets.
The following table sets forth the effects of changing rates and volumes on our net interest income. Information is provided with respect to
(i) effects on interest income attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior rate); and (ii) effects on interest income
attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior volume). The change in interest due to both rate and volume has been
allocated to volume and rate changes in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of change to each.
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Quarter Ended September 30, 2009
Over Quarter Ended
September 30, 2008

Change Due To:
(In thousands) Total Rate Volume
Interest-earning assets:
Loans $ (4,128) $ (2,348) $ (1,780) 
Securities:
Taxable 239 (2,038) 2,277
Tax exempt (771) 93 (864) 
Federal funds sold and other (36) 12 (48) 

Total interest-earning assets $ (4,696) $ (4,281) $ (415) 

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits $ (1,825) $ (2,188) $ 363
Borrowed funds, federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase (958) (287) (671) 

Total interest-bearing liabilities $ (2,783) $ (2,475) $ (308) 

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses increased from $11.7 million during the third quarter of 2008 to $20.7 million in the third quarter of 2009. This
increase was due to an increase in net charge-offs ($22.5 million in the third quarter of 2009 as compared to $9.4 million in the third quarter of
2008), as well as a significant increase in non-performing loans between the third quarter of 2008 and the third quarter of 2009, primarily due to
the economy�s impact on real estate-based loans.

Other Income (Noninterest Income)

Our noninterest income, exclusive of securities gains and losses, declined by $478,000, or 10.1%, from the third quarter of 2008 to the third
quarter of 2009. The following table presents for the periods indicated the major categories of noninterest income and the changes in the third
quarter of 2009 compared to the third quarter of 2008:

Quarter Ended September 30,
(In thousands) 2009 2008 Change
Service charges on deposit accounts $ 2,219 $ 2,453 $ (234) 
Trust Department income 527 542 (15) 
Mortgage loan fees 242 275 (33) 
Other income 1,269 1,465 (196) 

Total other income $ 4,257 $ 4,735 $ (478) 

The decline in service charge fee income can be attributed to fewer insufficient funds fees charged during the third quarter of 2009. Other
noninterest income decreased by $196,000, or 13.4%, from the third quarter of 2008 to the third quarter of 2009. This decrease is primarily due
to the third quarter 2008 recognition of a $443,000 gain on the sale of a previously closed branch property. During the third quarter of 2009, we
recognized a gain of approximately $145,000 on the sale of our student loan portfolio.

We recognized $923,000 in securities gains during the third quarter of 2009, compared to gains of $70,000 during the third quarter of 2008. The
significant increase in securities gains in 2009 resulted from our selling most of our tax-exempt securities during the third quarter of 2009. Due
to our year-to-date results of operations, we were not receiving the tax benefit of holding these securities. Thus, we decided to sell them and
invest the proceeds into higher-yielding taxable securities.
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Other Expense (Noninterest Expense)

Noninterest expenses increased by $1.4 million, or 7.9%, during the third quarter of 2009, compared with the third quarter of 2008. The
following table presents for the periods indicated the major categories of noninterest expense and the changes in the third quarter of 2009
compared to the third quarter of 2008:

Quarter Ended September 30,
(In thousands) 2009 2008 Change
Salaries and employee benefits $ 6,902 $ 6,829 $ 73
Premises and fixed asset expense 1,910 1,896 14
Other expense 8,558 7,281 1,277

Total other expense $ 17,370 $ 16,006 $ 1,364

Our other noninterest expenses increased by $1.3 million, or 17.5%, from the third quarter of 2008 to the third quarter of 2009, due primarily to
increases in FDIC insurance premiums and expenses relating to OREO. FDIC insurance premiums and special assessments increased from
$267,000 in the third quarter of 2008 to $1.2 million in the third quarter of 2009. In addition, we incurred approximately $934,000 in losses on
extinguishment or debt during the third quarter of 2009, as we prepaid several of our FHLB advances. Also, we recognized approximately
$966,000 in expenses relating to our outstanding shelf offering filed with the SEC in July. Partially offsetting the impact of these expenses was a
decline in OREO-related expenses, from $3.5 million in the third quarter of 2008 to $2.0 million in the third quarter of 2009. The 2008 expenses
include approximately $3.2 million in losses on the sale of OREO, while the 2009 expenses include approximately $1.5 million in losses on the
sale of OREO.

Changes in our income tax expense have generally paralleled changes in income. The income tax benefits for the third quarters of 2008 and 2009
result from the losses recognized for the periods, as well as the tax benefits of our tax-exempt income.

Financial Condition as of September 30, 2009

Summary

Total assets were $1.768 billion as of September 30, 2009, compared to $1.979 billion as of December 31, 2008. Our loan portfolio balance was
$1.180 billion as of September 30, 2009, compared to $1.328 billion as of December 31, 2008, a decrease of $148.6 million, or 11.2%. Our
investment portfolio balance was $420.3 million as of September 30, 2009, compared to $436.4 million as of December 31, 2008, a decrease of
$16.1 million, or 3.7%. Total deposits were $1.411 billion as of September 30, 2009, compared to $1.461 billion as of December 31, 2008, a
decrease of $49.7 million, or 3.4%. Shareholders� equity was $120.8 million as of September 30, 2009, compared to $185.6 million as of
December 31, 2008, a decrease of $64.8 million, or 34.9%.

Loan Portfolio

Historically, our lending focus has been distributed among commercial real estate, commercial and industrial loans, 1-4 family mortgages and
consumer loans. Total commercial, financial and agricultural loans, which consist primarily of short-term loans for working capital purposes,
inventories, seasonal loans, lines of credit and equipment loans, accounted for 16.5% of our loan portfolio as of September 30, 2009, compared
to 16.5% as of December 31, 2008. Total real estate loans, which are secured by commercial real estate, one-to-four family residential properties
and multi-family dwelling units, accounted for 73.9% of our loan portfolio as of September 30, 2009, compared to 76.0% as of December 31,
2008. Total consumer loans, which consist of home improvement, mobile home, automobile and unsecured personal loans, made up 1.8% of our
loan portfolio as of September 30, 2009, compared to 2.3% as of December 31, 2008.

Total loans were $1.180 billion as of September 30, 2009, a decrease of $148.6 million, or 11.2%, compared to total loans of $1.328 billion as of
December 31, 2008. The majority of the decline in loans occurred in commercial real estate loans and construction and development loans due
primarily to payoffs and chargedowns.

The following table summarizes our loan portfolio by type of loan and type of customer as of the dates indicated:
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As of September 30, 2009 As of December 31, 2008
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Percent Amount Percent

Commercial:
Commercial $ 194,662 16.5% $ 219,236 16.5% 
Commercial real estate 657,668 55.7% 670,595 50.5% 
Real estate construction 59,372 5.0% 179,381 13.5% 

Total commercial 911,702 77.2% 1,069,212 80.5% 

Consumer:
Residential real estate 85,616 7.3% 92,055 6.9% 
Home equity lines 69,116 5.9% 67,708 5.1% 
Other consumer loans 21,223 1.8% 30,921 2.3% 

Total consumer 175,955 15.0% 190,684 14.3% 

Other 92,084 7.8% 68,433 5.2% 

Total loans $ 1,179,741 100.0% $ 1,328,329 100.0% 

The contractual maturity ranges of our loan portfolio and the amount of such loans with fixed and variable interest rates in each maturity range
classified by borrower type as of September 30, 2009, are summarized in the following table:

As of September 30, 2009

(In thousands)
One Year

or Less

After One
Through

Five
Years

After Five
Years Total

Commercial:
Commercial $ 78,333 $ 109,713 $ 6,616 $ 194,662
Commercial real estate 189,050 358,035 110,583 657,668
Real estate construction 45,357 5,261 8,754 59,372

Total commercial 312,740 473,009 125,953 911,702

Consumer:
Residential real estate 9,870 24,274 51,472 85,616
Home equity lines 1,279 13,862 53,975 69,116
Other consumer loans 5,225 11,696 4,302 21,223

Total consumer 16,374 49,832 109,749 175,955

Other 80,706 10,936 442 92,084

Total loans $ 409,820 $ 533,777 $ 236,144 $ 1,179,741

Loans with a fixed interest rate $ 111,348 $ 317,766 $ 47,090 $ 476,204
Loans with a variable interest rate 298,472 216,011 189,054 703,537
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Total loans $ 409,820 $ 533,777 $ 236,144 $ 1,179,741

As of September 30, 2009, our loan portfolio was composed of approximately 40.0% fixed interest rate loans and 60.0% variable interest rate
loans. Scheduled contractual principal repayments do not reflect the actual maturities of loans. The average maturity of our loans is substantially
less than their average contractual term because of prepayments. The average life of mortgage loans tends to increase when the current mortgage
loan rates are substantially higher than rates on existing mortgage loans and, conversely, decrease when current mortgage loans rates are
substantially lower than rates on existing mortgages due primarily to refinancings of adjustable rate and fixed rate loans at lower rates.
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Higher-Risk Loans

Our loan portfolio does not include several types of loans generally considered higher-risk, such as option adjustable-rate mortgage loans, junior
lien mortgages, high loan-to-value mortgages, interest-only loans, subprime loans, and loans with teaser rates. Management believes that the
highest risk loans in our portfolio are our construction and land development loans.

We entered the Memphis, Birmingham, and Middle Tennessee markets late in the most recent real estate boom cycle. Consequently, our
build-up in our construction and land development portfolio and the subsequent lack of demand for residential real estate due to declines in the
mortgage markets caused our loan quality to deteriorate. In mid-2008, we established a moratorium on residential construction and development
lending. From September 30, 2008 to September 30, 2009, we reduced our exposure in our construction and land development portfolio by
$179.5 million, or 45.3%.

The following table reflects the composition of our construction and land development portfolio by market:

(In thousands)

As of
September 30,

2009
As of

June 30, 2009
As of

December 31, 2008

As of
September 30,

2008
Balance % Balance % Balance % Balance %

Birmingham $ 18,423 8.5% $ 20,009 7.9% $ 24,470 7.0% $ 27,771 7.0% 
Florida 25,427 11.7% 26,430 10.5% 30,673 8.7% 47,600 12.0% 
Georgia 11,481 5.3% 11,763 4.7% 12,883 3.7% 14,121 3.6% 
Memphis 41,561 19.2% 49,086 19.5% 86,615 24.6% 107,998 27.3% 
Middle Tennessee 76,226 35.2% 102,063 40.5% 142,895 40.6% 144,401 36.4% 
Mississippi 31,959 14.7% 30,362 12.1% 38,508 10.9% 37,829 9.5% 
Tuscaloosa 11,639 5.4% 12,054 4.8% 15,892 4.5% 16,535 4.2% 

Total $ 216,716 100.0% $ 251,767 100.0% $ 351,936 100.0% $ 396,255 100.0% 

During 2009, we have charged off approximately $35.0 million related to loans in this segment of our portfolio. As of September 30, 2009, our
allowance for loan losses includes approximately $27.5 million allocated to construction and land development loans.

All commercial real estate loans, exclusive of the loans discussed above, total approximately $477.9 million as of September 30, 2009. Of this
total, 53% represent owner occupied commercial real estate, and 47% represent non-owner occupied commercial real estate.

We have implemented additional risk management procedures focusing on real estate loans, so that we will reduce potential future losses. The
moratorium on residential construction and development lending is continuing. We have tightened our underwriting standards for all commercial
real estate loans and are not renewing certain loans to move them out of our portfolio. We are conducting builder/developer stress tests for any
relationships of one million dollars or greater, and our loan officers are focusing more time on managing and reviewing existing loans, including
stress testing, clearing exceptions, and collecting these loans.

We are beginning to see some positive signs in these portfolios; however, we are not ready to say that they have turned upward. We remain very
proactive in monitoring these credits across our system since they represent the biggest risk to our future earnings.

Delinquent and Nonperforming Assets

We have several procedures that are designed to maintain the overall quality of our loan portfolio. We have established underwriting guidelines
followed by our management and delinquency levels are monitored by our executive committee and reviewed by the board of directors for any
negative or adverse trends. There can be no assurance, however, that our loan portfolio will not become subject to increasing pressures from
deteriorating borrower credit due to general economic conditions.

Trends in delinquency ratios represent an indicator, among other considerations, of credit risk within the loan portfolio. Nonperforming loans
include nonaccrual loans, loans past due 90 days or more, and loans renegotiated or restructured because of a debtor�s financial difficulties.
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We generally place loans on nonaccrual status if any of the following events occur:

� the classification of a loan as nonaccrual internally or by regulatory examiners;

� delinquency on principal for 90 days or more unless management is in the process of collection;

� a balance remains after repossession of collateral;

� notification of bankruptcy; or

� management judges that nonaccrual status is appropriate.
Cash payments received while a loan is classified as nonaccrual are recorded as a reduction of principal as long as doubt exists as to collection.
We are sometimes required to revise the interest rate or repayment terms in a troubled debt restructuring.

We obtain appraisals on loans secured by real estate with principal amounts in excess of $250,000 and may update those appraisals for loans
categorized as nonperforming loans and potential problem loans. In instances where updated appraisals reflect reduced collateral values, we
evaluate the borrower�s overall financial condition to determine the need, if any, for possible writedowns or appropriate additions to the
allowance for loan losses. We record real estate acquired through foreclosure at fair value at the time of acquisition, less estimated costs to sell
the property.

The following table presents information regarding nonperforming assets as of the dates indicated:

(Dollars in thousands)

As of
September 30,

2009

As of
December 31,

2008

Nonaccrual loans $ 46,983 $ 23,761
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more 4,083 3,467
Restructured loans 8,918 4,397

Total nonperforming loans 59,984 31,625
Other real estate 14,760 18,691

Total nonperforming assets $ 74,744 $ 50,316

Nonperforming assets to total loans and other real estate 6.26% 3.74% 
Nonperforming assets were $74.7 million as of September 30, 2009, compared to $50.3 million as of December 31, 2008. Our ratio of
nonperforming assets to total loans and other real estate was 6.26% as of September 30, 2009, compared to 3.74% as of December 31, 2008. The
increase in nonperforming assets in the first nine months of 2009 was due primarily to the continued decline in the economy, resulting in
continued deterioration in the construction and development sector of our loan portfolio.

As of September 30, 2009, other real estate was comprised primarily of residential real estate developments in various stages of completion.

We follow a loan review program designed to evaluate the credit risk in our loan portfolio. Through this loan review process, we maintain an
internally classified watch list which helps management assess the overall quality of the loan portfolio and the adequacy of the allowance for
loan losses. Loans included on the watch list that are not otherwise classified show warning elements where the present status portrays one or

Edgar Filing: CADENCE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 47



more deficiencies that require attention in the short term or where pertinent ratios of the loan account have weakened to a point where more
frequent monitoring is warranted. These loans do not have all of the characteristics of a classified loan (substandard or doubtful) but do show
weakened elements compared to those of a satisfactory credit.

In establishing the appropriate classification for specific assets, we consider, among other factors, the estimated value of the underlying
collateral, the borrower�s ability to repay, the borrower�s repayment history and the current delinquent status. As a result of this process, loans are
classified as substandard, doubtful or loss.

Loans classified as �substandard� are those loans with clear and defined weaknesses such as a highly leveraged position, unfavorable financial
ratios, uncertain repayment sources or poor financial condition which may jeopardize the repayment of the debt as contractually agreed. They
are characterized by the distinct possibility that we will sustain some losses if the deficiencies are not corrected. Loans classified as �doubtful� are
those loans which have characteristics similar to substandard loans but with an increased risk that collection or liquidation in
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full is highly questionable and improbable. Loans classified as �loss� are those loans that are in the process of being charged off. Once a loan is
deemed uncollectible as contractually agreed, the loan is charged off either partially or in-full against the allowance for loan losses.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses was $44.9 million as of September 30, 2009, compared to $20.7 million as of December 31, 2008. This increase
reflects further deterioration in our loan portfolio, due primarily to the lack of demand for residential housing, and the subsequent increase in net
charge-offs.

The following table summarizes the activity in our allowance for loan losses as of and for the periods indicated:

(Dollars in thousands)

As of
September 30,

2009

As of
December 31,

2008

Average loans outstanding $ 1,268,930 $ 1,350,869

Total loans outstanding at end of period $ 1,179,741 $ 1,328,329

Allowance for loan losses at beginning of period $ 20,730 $ 14,926
Charge-offs:
Commercial, financial and agricultural (7,922) (1,582) 
Real estate (44,459) (21,000) 
Installment loans and other (555) (1,339) 

Total charge-offs (52,936) (23,921) 

Recoveries:
Commercial, financial and agricultural 201 379
Real estate 259 322
Installment loans and other 225 425

Total recoveries 685 1,126

Net charge-offs (52,251) (22,795) 
Provision for loan losses 76,460 28,599

Allowance for loan losses at end of period $ 44,939 $ 20,730

Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans outstanding 4.12% 1.69% 
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to period end loans 3.81% 1.56% 
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans 74.92% 65.55% 
Allocated Allowance for Loan Losses. We use a risk rating and specific reserve methodology in the calculation and allocation of our allowance
for loan losses. The following table describes the allocation of the allowance for loan losses among various categories of loans for the dates
indicated. The allocation is made for analytical purposes and is not necessarily indicative of the categories in which future losses may occur. The
total allowance is available to absorb losses from any segment of loans.

As of September 30, 2009 As of December 31, 2008
(In thousands) Loan

Balance
Allowance
for Loan

Loan
Balance

Allowance
for Loan
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Allocated component:
Impaired loans $ 60,824 $ 6,198 $ 59,664 $ 10,075
Pooled loans 1,118,917 35,669 1,268,665 6,655
Unallocated component �  3,072 �  4,000

Totals $ 1,179,741 $ 44,939 $ 1,328,329 $ 20,730
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Management believes that the allowance for loan losses as of September 30, 2009 is adequate to cover losses inherent in the portfolio as of such
date. There can be no assurance, however, that we will not sustain losses in future periods, which could be substantial in relation to the size of
the allowance for loan losses as of September 30, 2009.

Investment Portfolio

The investment portfolio serves as a source of liquidity and earnings and is used to manage interest rate risk and to ensure collateral is available
for pledging requirements. Our investment portfolio primarily consists of agency mortgage-backed securities, pooled government guaranteed
SBA loans and taxable and non-taxable municipal securities. Securities within the portfolio are classified as held-to-maturity or
available-for-sale. As of September 30, 2009, we had no securities classified as trading. Fair values of securities are based on quoted market
prices where available. If quoted market prices are not available, estimated fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable
securities.

Securities available-for-sale are carried at fair value with unrealized holding gains and losses reported as a separate component of shareholders�
equity called accumulated other comprehensive income. Securities that are held as available-for-sale are used as a part of our asset/liability
management strategy. Securities may be sold in response to interest rate changes, changes in liquidity needs, changes in tax strategies, changes
in prepayment risk or changes to underlying bank funding. Available-for-sale securities were $403.4 million as of September 30, 2009,
compared to $398.7 million as of December 31, 2008. As of September 30, 2009, $224.2 million, or 55.6%, of the available-for-sale securities
were invested in mortgage-backed securities, compared to $220.5 million, or 55.3%, as of December 31, 2008. The remainder of the
available-for-sale portfolio was invested primarily in government securities.

Securities held-to-maturity are carried at amortized historical cost. Securities that we have the intent and ability to hold until maturity or on a
long-term basis are classified as held-to-maturity. Held-to-maturity securities were $2.7 million as of September 30, 2009, compared to $21.4
million as of December 31, 2008. All of the securities in the held-to-maturity category were issued by state and municipal subdivisions. During
the third quarter of 2009, we evaluated our portfolio and determined that we were not receiving the full tax benefit of holding tax-exempt
securities, based on our year-to-date results of operations. Thus, with the approval of the Board of Directors, we sold most of those securities and
invested the proceeds into higher-yielding taxable securities. These securities are reflected in the �securities available-for-sale� caption on our
consolidated balance sheet as of September 30, 2009.
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The following tables summarize the amortized cost of securities classified as available-for-sale and held-to-maturity and their approximate fair
values as of the dates shown:

As of September 30, 2009

(In thousands)
Amortized

Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value

Available-for-sale:
Mortgage-backed securities $ 214,411 $ 9,805 $ 23 $ 224,193
Other securities 175,535 4,114 446 179,203

Total $ 389,946 $ 13,919 $ 469 $ 403,396

Held-to-maturity:
Mortgage-backed securities $ �  $ �  $ �  $ �  
Other securities 2,673 100 �  2,773

Total $ 2,673 $ 100 $ �  $ 2,773

As of December 31, 2008

(In thousands)
Amortized

Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value

Available-for-sale:
Mortgage-backed securities $ 213,736 $ 6,736 $ 17 $ 220,455
Other securities 177,528 2,168 1,449 178,247

Total $ 391,264 $ 8,904 $ 1,466 $ 398,702

Held-to-maturity:
Mortgage-backed securities $ �  $ �  $ �  $ �  
Other securities 21,358 757 �  22,115

Total $ 21,358 $ 757 $ �  $ 22,115

Some of our investment securities are valued at less than their historical cost. We believe these declines resulted primarily from increases in
market interest rates. Because the declines in market value are due to changes in interest rates and not credit quality, and because we have the
ability and intent to hold these securities until a recovery in fair value, management believes the declines in fair value for these securities are
temporary. Should the impairment of any of these securities become other-than-temporary, the cost basis of the investment will be reduced and
the resulting loss recognized in net earnings in the period the other-than-temporary impairment is identified.

As of September 30, 2009, we had net unrealized gains of $13.6 million in the investment portfolio compared to net unrealized gains of
$8.2 million as of December 31, 2008. The $5.4 million increase in net unrealized gains is primarily attributable to changes in market interest
rates from December 31, 2008 to September 30, 2009.

Mortgage-backed securities (�MBSs�) are securities that have been developed by pooling a number of real estate mortgages and are principally
issued by �quasi-federal� agencies such as Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac. These securities are deemed to have high credit ratings, and the minimum
monthly cash flows of principal and interest are guaranteed by the issuing agencies. Although investors generally assume that the federal
government will support these agencies, it is under no obligation to do so. Other MBSs are issued by Ginnie Mae, which is a federal agency, and
are guaranteed by the U.S. government.
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Unlike U.S. government securities, which have a lump sum payment at maturity, MBSs provide cash flows from regular principal and interest
payments and principal prepayments throughout the lives of the securities. MBSs that are purchased at a premium will generally suffer
decreasing net yields as interest rates drop because homeowners tend to refinance their mortgages. Thus, the premium paid must be amortized
over a shorter period. Conversely, MBSs purchased at a discount will obtain higher net yields in a decreasing interest rate environment. As
interest rates rise, the opposite will generally be true. During a period of increasing interest rates, fixed rate MBSs do not tend to experience
heavy prepayments of principal, and consequently the average life of this security will be lengthened. If interest rates begin to fall, prepayments
will increase, thereby shortening the estimated lives of these securities.
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The following table summarizes the contractual maturities of investment securities on an amortized cost basis and their weighted average yields
as of September 30, 2009. This table shows the contractual maturities of the related investment securities and not the estimated average lives of
the securities. The contractual maturity of an MBS is the date at which the last underlying mortgage matures. In the case of a 15-year pool of
loans or a 30-year pool of loans, the maturity date of the security will be the date the last payment is due on the underlying mortgages.

As of September 30, 2009

Due Within One
Year

After One Year but
Within Five

Years
After Five Years but

Within Ten Years After Ten Years Total
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield

Available-for-sale:
Mortgage-backed securities $ �  �  $ 13,220 4.07% $ 20,354 4.90% $ 190,619 5.06% $ 224,193 4.98% 
Other securities 53,338 0.30% 6,923 4.22% 10,219 4.79% 107,554 4.49% 178,034 3.24% 

Total 53,338 0.30% 20,143 4.12% 30,573 4.87% 298,173 4.85% 402,227 4.21% 

Held-to-maturity:
Mortgage-backed securities �  �  �  �  �  �  �  �  �  �  
Other securities �  �  �  �  613 10.01% 2,060 9.19% 2,673 9.37% 

Total �  �  �  �  613 10.01% 2,060 9.19% 2,673 9.37% 

Equity and other securities �  �  290 7.37% �  0.00% 15,128 2.40% 15,418 2.49% 

Total securities $ 53,338 0.30% $ 20,433 4.17% $ 31,186 4.97% $ 315,361 4.76% $ 420,318 4.18% 

Contractual maturity of an MBS is not a reliable indicator of its expected life because borrowers have the right to prepay their obligations at any
time. A third party analysis of our mortgage-backed securities as of September 30, 2009 showed the estimated average lives for fixed MBSs to
be 3.7 years. The average life of the total investment portfolio is 4.1 years as of September 30, 2009.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles

The change in our carrying amount of goodwill and other intangible assets as of September 30, 2009 and as of December 31, 2008 was as
follows:

(In thousands)

As of
September 30,

2009

As of
December 31,

2008

Balance, beginning $ 68,849 $ 69,738
Intangible asset amortization (485) (889) 
Goodwill impairment charge (66,846) �  

Balance, ending $ 1,518 $ 68,849

The change resulted from the decline in the market value of our stock and the decline in prices paid in comparable acquisition transactions.

Deposits

Deposits are our primary source of funds and we rely on our banking centers and branches to attract and retain those deposits. We offer a variety
of products, which consist of noninterest-bearing and interest checking accounts, money market and savings accounts and certificates of deposit.
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Deposits are gathered from individuals, partnerships and corporations in our market areas. From time to time, we also purchase brokered
deposits. Our deposits averaged $1.533 billion for the first nine months of 2009, compared to $1.416 billion for the year ended December 31,
2008.
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As of September 30, 2009, core deposits (which consist of all deposits other than brokered deposits, 50% of time deposits $100,000 and greater
and 50% of public funds) were $1.123 billion, or 79.6% of total deposits, while non-core deposits, including brokered deposits, made up 20.4%
of total deposits. Total deposits declined to $1.411 billion as of September 30, 2009, compared to $1.461 billion as of December 31, 2008, a
decrease of $49.7 million, or 3.4%. The decrease resulted from a $36.8 million, or 2.9%, decrease in interest-bearing deposits, primarily time
deposits, and a $12.9 million, or 7.1%, decrease in noninterest-bearing deposits.

The interest rates we pay are based on the competitive environments in each of our markets. We manage our interest expense through weekly
deposit pricing reviews that compare our deposit rates with the competition and wholesale alternatives. The rising cost of our deposits over the
past few years reflects the impact of the increase in the Federal Funds rate from 2006 through 2008. In addition, we have at times offered special
products or attractive rates so that our deposits will keep up with our loan growth. The average cost of deposits, including noninterest-bearing
deposits, for the first nine months of 2009 was 1.89%, compared to 2.52% for the year ended December 31, 2008.

The following table presents the daily average balances and rates paid on deposits for the periods indicated:

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009

Year Ended
December 31, 2008

(Dollars in thousands)
Average
Balance

Average
Rate

Average
Balance

Average
Rate

Noninterest-bearing deposits $ 176,039 0.00% $ 177,670 0.00% 
Interest-bearing demand (1) 567,483 1.17% 526,918 1.80% 
Savings 43,521 0.43% 40,261 0.58% 
Time deposits less than $100,000 303,602 2.89% 287,987 3.76% 

Core deposits 1,090,645 1.43% 1,032,836 1.99% 

Time deposits $100,000 and greater 318,001 2.85% 287,621 3.79% 
Brokered deposits 123,890 3.49% 95,369 4.41% 

Total $ 1,532,536 1.89% $ 1,415,826 2.52% 

(1) Includes money market accounts.
The following table provides the amount of our time deposits as of September 30, 2009 that are $100,000 and greater by time remaining until
maturity:

(In thousands)

As of
September 30,

2009

Three months or less $ 87,004
Over three months through six months 114,865
Over six months through one year 94,237
Over one year 58,625

Total $ 354,731

While a majority of the time deposits in amounts of $100,000 and greater will mature within one year, we expect that a significant portion of
these deposits will be renewed, given that the rates we offer on time deposits are competitive in the market. If a significant portion of the time
deposits were not renewed, it would have an adverse effect on our liquidity. We monitor maturities and have other available funding sources to
mitigate this effect.
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Borrowings, Repurchase Agreements and Junior Subordinated Debentures

We use borrowings to supplement deposits in funding our lending and investing activities. These borrowings are typically FHLB advances,
which have terms ranging from overnight to several years. All FHLB borrowings are collateralized by investment securities or first mortgage
loans. Additionally, we borrow from other financial institutions using investment securities as collateral and have issued junior subordinated
debentures to a subsidiary trust.
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Our borrowings and repurchase agreements were $190.5 million as of September 30, 2009. The outstanding balance as of September 30, 2009
includes $100.0 million in long-term FHLB advances, $50.0 million in repurchase agreements with brokerage firms and $40.5 million in
repurchase agreements with clients and treasury tax and loan note payable.

We decreased our borrowing and repurchase agreements by $97.0 million, or 33.7%, from December 31, 2008 to September 30, 2009. The
decrease was primarily a result of rising deposits, which provided us with a less expensive and more stable funding source, than borrowings and
repurchase agreements.

The following table summarizes our outstanding borrowings and repurchase agreements of the dates indicated:

(Dollars in thousands)

As of
September 30,

2009

As of
December 31,

2008

Ending balance $ 190,500 $ 287,465
Average balance for the period 261,429 339,430
Maximum month-end balance during the period 284,664 389,309
Average interest rate for the period 2.61% 2.85% 
Weighted average interest rate at the end of the period 2.47% 2.51% 
Note: This schedule includes federal funds purchased, securities sold under agreements to repurchase, and other borrowed funds (primarily
FHLB advances).

In addition to the borrowings and repurchase agreements discussed above, on December 20, 2003, the Corporation issued $30.9 million of
floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures to the Trust. The debentures are the sole asset of the Trust. The net proceeds
received by the Corporation from the issuance of the debentures were used for our acquisition of Enterprise Bancshares, Inc. The Trust issued
$30.0 million of TPSs to investors. The Corporation�s obligations under the debentures and related documents, taken together, constitute a full
and unconditional guarantee by the Corporation of the Trust�s obligations under the TPSs. The TPSs are redeemable at the Corporation�s option
on or after December 30, 2008, on any interest payment date. The TPSs must be redeemed upon maturity of the debentures in 2033. Interest on
the debentures and TPSs is the three month London Interbank Offer Rate (�LIBOR�) plus 2.85% and is payable quarterly.

The Trust is a statutory business trust organized for the sole purpose of issuing trust securities and investing the proceeds in our junior
subordinated debentures. The TPSs represent preferred beneficial interests in the assets of the Trust and are subject to mandatory redemption
upon payment of the junior subordinated debentures held by the Trust. We own the common securities of the Trust. The Trust�s ability to pay
amounts due on the TPSs depends solely on our making payment on the related junior subordinated debentures. The debentures, which are the
only assets of the Trust, are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all of our present and future senior indebtedness.

Under the provisions of the issue of the junior subordinated debentures, we have the right to defer payment of interest on the debentures at any
time, or from time to time, for periods not exceeding five years. If interest payments on the junior subordinated debentures are deferred, the
distributions on the TPSs will also be deferred. However, the interest due would continue to accrue during any such interest payment deferral
period.

The TPSs issued by the Trust are currently included in our Tier 1 capital for regulatory purposes. On March 1, 2005, the Federal Reserve
adopted final rules that continued to allow trust preferred securities to be included in Tier 1 capital, but subject to stricter quantitative and
qualitative limits that took effect on March 31, 2009. Prior to March 31, 2009, trust preferred securities and qualifying perpetual preferred stock
were limited in the aggregate to no more than 25% of a bank holding company�s core capital elements. The new rule amends the existing limit by
providing that the aggregate amount of restricted core capital elements (including trust preferred securities and qualifying perpetual preferred
stock) that may be included in Tier 1 capital may not exceed 25% of the sum of all core capital elements, including restricted core capital
elements, net of goodwill less any associated deferred tax liability. Because the 25% limit was previously calculated without deducting goodwill,
the final rule reduced the amount of TPSs that we can include in Tier 1 capital. The rules that became effective on March 31, 2009 did not affect
the amount of TPSs that we may include in our Tier 1 capital.
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The Trust issuing the TPSs holds junior subordinated debentures we issued with a 30-year maturity. The final rules provide that in the last five
years before the junior subordinated debentures mature, the associated TPSs will be excluded from Tier 1 capital and included in Tier 2 capital,
subject (together with subordinated debt and certain other investments) to an aggregate limit of 50% of Tier 1 capital. In addition, under the
proposal, the TPSs during this five-year period would be amortized out of Tier 2 capital by one-fifth each year and excluded from Tier 2 capital
completely during the year prior to maturity of the debentures.

Shareholders� Equity

Shareholders� equity was $120.8 million as of September 30, 2009, compared to $185.6 million as of December 31, 2008. Our ratio of average
shareholders� equity to average assets decreased to 6.8% as of September 30, 2009, compared to 9.6% as of December 31, 2008. On January 9,
2009, we sold $44 million of non-voting Series A preferred stock to the U.S. Treasury under the CPP. During the first nine months of 2009, we
reported a net loss applicable to common shareholders of $112.2 million. Included in this amount are the payment of $1.3 million in preferred
dividends and $306,000 of discount accretion related to the Series A preferred stock. Also, we declared common dividends to our
shareholders of $595,000 for the first quarter of 2009. Finally, an increase in the market value of our available-for-sale investment securities
caused our accumulated other comprehensive income to increase from $237,000 at December 31, 2008, to $3.9 million at September 30, 2009.

Dividends paid by the Corporation are provided from dividends received from the Bank. Under regulations controlling national banks, the
payment of dividends by a bank without prior approval from the OCC is limited in amount to the current year�s net profit and the retained net
earnings of the two preceding years. At December 31, 2008 and September 30, 2009, without approval from the OCC, the Bank does not have
the ability to pay dividends to the Corporation. On May 5, 2009, our board of directors voted to suspend paying cash dividends until further
notice.

Return on Equity and Assets

The following table sets forth certain selected financial data for the periods indicated.

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

Three Months Ended
September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
Return on assets (net income divided by total average assets) (7.7)% 0.0% (2.8)% (1.1)% 

Return on equity (net income divided by average equity) (102.9)% (0.4)% (41.8)% (11.2)% 

Equity to asset ratio (average equity divided by total average assets) 7.5% 9.6% 6.7% 9.4% 
Regulatory Capital

We actively manage our capital. Our potential sources of capital are earnings and common or preferred equity. In 2003, we issued TPSs through
a subsidiary trust to fund an acquisition. Trust preferred securities can be eligible for treatment as Tier 1 regulatory capital provided such
securities comprise less than 25% of Tier 1 regulatory capital. Any amount above this limit can be eligible for treatment as Tier 2 capital. We
currently have the capacity to issue additional trust preferred securities that would be treated as Tier 1 capital.
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The following table provides the Tier 1 capital, total risk-based capital and risk-based ratios for the Corporation:

Actual
To Be Categorized as

Well-Capitalized
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As of September 30, 2009
Total risk-based $ 132,605 10.8% $ 122,942 10.0% 
Tier 1 risk-based 116,872 9.5 73,765 6.0
Tier 1 leverage 116,872 6.3 92,667 5.0

As of December 31, 2008
Total risk-based $ 164,225 11.4% $ 144,462 10.0% 
Tier 1 risk-based 146,164 10.1 86,677 6.0
Tier 1 leverage 146,164 7.7 95,590 5.0
The following table provides the Tier 1 capital, total risk-based capital and risk-based ratios for the Bank:

Actual
To Be Categorized as
Well-Capitalized (1)

(Dollars in thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As of September 30, 2009
Total risk-based $ 123,538 10.1% $ 122,451 10.0% 
Tier 1 risk-based 107,866 8.8 73,470 6.0
Tier 1 leverage 107,866 5.9 92,023 5.0

As of December 31, 2008
Total risk-based $ 153,652 10.4% $ 144,092 10.0% 
Tier 1 risk-based 135,607 9.3 86,455 6.0
Tier 1 leverage 135,607 7.0 95,165 5.0

(1) While the Bank is considered �well-capitalized� by the standard regulatory definition, its current agreement with the OCC requires it to
achieve and maintain higher ratios as discussed below.

The Bank is subject to the capital adequacy requirements of the OCC. The Corporation, as a bank holding company, is subject to the capital
adequacy requirements of the Federal Reserve.

As part of the agreement with the OCC, the OCC has required the Bank to achieve by September 30, 2009, and maintain on an ongoing basis, a
Tier 1 leverage ratio of 8.0% and a total risk-based capital ratio of 12.0%. The risk- based capital requirements of the Federal Reserve and the
OCC define capital and establish minimum capital requirements in relation to assets and off-balance sheet exposure, adjusted for credit risk. The
risk-based capital standards currently in effect are designed to make regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to differences in risk profiles
among bank holding companies and banks, to account for off-balance sheet exposure and to minimize disincentives for holding liquid assets.
Assets and off-balance sheet items are assigned to broad risk categories, each with appropriate relative risk weights. The resulting capital ratios
represent capital as a percentage of total risk-weighted assets and off-balance sheet items. As of September 30, 2009, the Bank�s Tier 1 leverage
ratio was 5.9%, and the total risk-based capital ratio was 10.1%.

The risk-based capital standards issued by the Federal Reserve require all bank holding companies to have a Tier 1 leverage ratio of at least
4.0% to be �adequately capitalized� and at least 6.0% to be �well-capitalized� and a total risk-based capital ratio (Tier 1 and Tier 2) of at least 8.0%
of total risk-adjusted assets to be �adequately capitalized� and at least 10.0% to be �well-capitalized.� Tier 1 capital generally includes common
shareholders� equity and qualifying perpetual preferred stock together with related surpluses and retained earnings, less deductions for goodwill
and various other intangibles. Tier 2 capital may consist of a limited amount of
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intermediate-term preferred stock, a limited amount of term subordinated debt, certain hybrid capital instruments and other debt securities,
perpetual preferred stock not qualifying as Tier 1 capital, and a limited amount of the general valuation allowance for loan losses.

The Federal Reserve has also adopted guidelines which supplement the risk-based capital guidelines with a minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to
average total consolidated assets (leverage ratio) of 3.0% for institutions with well diversified risk, including no undue interest rate exposure;
excellent asset quality; high liquidity; good earnings; and that are generally considered to be strong banking organizations, rated composite 1
under applicable federal guidelines, and that are not experiencing or anticipating significant growth. Other banking organizations are required to
maintain a leverage ratio of at least 4.0% in order to be categorized as �adequately capitalized� and at least 5.0% to be categorized as
�well-capitalized.� These rules further provide that banking organizations experiencing internal growth or making acquisitions will be expected to
maintain capital positions substantially above the minimum supervisory levels and comparable to peer group averages, without significant
reliance on intangible assets. The Bank is subject to capital adequacy guidelines of the OCC that are substantially similar to the Federal Reserve�s
guidelines.

Current minimum regulatory requirements call for a basic Tier 1 leverage ratio of 5.0% for an institution to be considered �well-capitalized.� As of
December 31, 2008, we maintained a Tier 1 leverage ratio of 7.7%, significantly exceeding the ratio required for a �well-capitalized� institution.
Regulatory authorities also evaluate a financial institution�s capital under certain risk-weighted formulas (high-risk assets would require a higher
capital allotment, lower risk assets a lower capital allotment). In this context, a �well-capitalized� financial institution is required to have a Tier 1
risk-based capital ratio (excludes allowance for loan losses) of 6.0% and a total risk-based capital ratio (includes allowance for loan losses) of
10.0%. At the end of 2008, we had a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 10.1% and a total risk-based capital ratio of 11.4%. As of December 31,
2008, these ratios were below our peer averages. On January 9, 2009, we received $44 million from the U.S. Treasury (which is considered Tier
1 capital) from the sale of Series A preferred stock, allowing us to significantly increase our ratios. If we had completed this transaction on
December 31, 2008, for purposes of comparison, our ratios would have increased to the following: Tier 1 leverage ratio � 9.95%; Tier 1
risk-based capital ratio � 13.2%; and total risk-based capital ratio � 14.4%.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the ordinary course of our business, we enter into agreements with customers to loan money. When a loan agreement is executed, the
customer can either borrow the money immediately or draw against the loan over a predetermined time period. If an unfunded commitment is
drawn against, the Bank charges the customer the interest rate established in the original agreement for the amount of the draw for the time
period outstanding. As of September 30, 2009, the amount of unfunded commitments outstanding was $183.1 million.

We also provide letters of credit to our customers. A letter of credit is a contingent obligation to make a loan to the customer for up to the
amount of the letter of credit and at a predetermined rate of interest. The Bank charges the customer approximately 1.5% of the face amount of a
letter of credit as a fee for issuance. As of September 30, 2009, the amount of outstanding letters of credit was $12.8 million.

The issuance of a letter of credit or a loan commitment is subject to the same credit and underwriting standards as any other loan agreement.

At any point in time, we do not know when or if these commitments will be funded. Generally, if they are funded, they are funded at various
times over the commitment period. As a result, we are able to fund them out of normal cash flow. If all outstanding commitments were funded at
the same time, we have the ability to fund them through our short-term borrowing lines, the brokered certificate of deposit market, additional
FHLB borrowings, and borrowings from the Federal Reserve discount window.

In June 2008, the FHLB of Dallas issued a $35 million standby letter of credit to the Bank to secure public funds.

Liquidity, Inflation and Asset/Liability Management

Liquidity may be defined as our ability to meet cash flow requirements created by decreases in deposits and/or other sources of funds or
increases in loan demand. We did not experience any problems with liquidity
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during 2008 and anticipate that we will meet our liquidity requirements in the future. Our traditional sources of funds from deposit growth,
maturing loans and investments, wholesale borrowing lines and earnings have generally allowed us to consistently generate sufficient funds to
meet our daily operational liquidity needs. As the result of a $148.6 million decrease in loans and a $49.7 million decrease in deposits as of
September 30, 2009, compared to December 31, 2008, our loan/deposit ratio declined to 83.6% for the first nine months of 2009, compared to a
loan/deposit ratio of 90.9% as of December 31, 2008. Our total funding sources include not only deposits, but also federal funds purchased,
securities sold under agreements to repurchase, FHLB borrowings and Federal Reserve borrowings. When we include these sources of funding
with deposits, our loans to total funding ratio declined to 73.6% as of September 30, 2009, from 76.0% as of December 31, 2008. Management�s
target loans to deposits ratio is in the range of 85-95%, and our goal is to limit wholesale funding to no more than 25% of total assets.

We offer retail repurchase agreements to accommodate excess funds of some of our larger depositors. Management believes that these
repurchase agreements stabilize traditional deposit sources as opposed to risking the potential loss of these funds to alternative investment
arrangements. Retail repurchase agreements, which we view as a source of funds, totaled $38.8 million as of September 30, 2009, and $48.5
million as of December 31, 2008. The level of retail repurchase agreement activity is limited by the availability of investment portfolio securities
to be pledged against the accounts and our asset/liability funding policy. Because of the limited amount of retail repurchase agreements and the
fact that the underlying securities remain under our control, we do not consider the exposure for this service material.

In March 2008, we restructured a $25.0 million repurchase transaction initially entered into in December 2006. This transaction is a standard
repurchase transaction with a fixed rate of 4.10% and a 33-month term. The transaction has a quarterly call option. In September 2007, we
entered into a $25.0 million structured repurchase transaction. This transaction was a standard repurchase transaction with a fixed rate of 4.255%
and a 42-month term. The transaction has a quarterly call option.

We believe that our traditional sources of cash flow, along with additional wholesale borrowings, if necessary, will provide the cash to allow us
to meet our obligations with no adverse effect on liquidity. At September 30, 2009, we had a $49.9 million available line of credit from the
Federal Reserve, and other unused short-term borrowing lines (federal funds purchased lines) of approximately $75.0 million from upstream
correspondent banks. As of September 30, 2009, we had $100.0 million in outstanding FHLB borrowings.

In December 2007, we extended a secured line of credit with an upstream correspondent that provided us access to borrow up to $30.0 million.
These borrowings would have been used to finance acquisitions and for other general corporate purposes, provided that the borrowings used for
purposes other than acquisitions did not exceed $15.0 million. We did not borrow funds under this line. We terminated this agreement in
February 2009, because the upstream correspondent decided to exit this line of business and we had adequate liquidity at the Corporation level
to meet our cash needs.

We have no plans to refinance or redeem any liabilities other than normal maturities and payments relating to the FHLB borrowings. We do not
have plans at this time for any discretionary spending that would have a material impact on liquidity. Under regulations controlling bank holding
companies and national banks, the Bank is limited in the amount it can lend to the Corporation, and those loans are required to be on a fully
secured basis. At September 30, 2009, there were no loans between the Bank and the Corporation.

Because the majority of assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature, a financial institution differs greatly from most
commercial and industrial companies, which have significant investments in fixed assets or inventories. Fluctuations in interest rate and actions
of the Federal Reserve to regulate the national money supply to mitigate recessionary and inflationary pressures have a greater effect on a
financial institution�s profitability than do higher costs for goods and services.

The primary objective of rate sensitivity management is to maintain net interest income growth while reducing exposure to adverse fluctuations
in rates. The asset/liability management committee of the board of directors evaluates and analyzes our pricing, asset/liability maturities and
growth, and balance sheet mix strategies in an effort to make informed decisions that will increase income and limit interest rate risk. The
Committee uses simulation modeling as a guide for decision-making and to forecast changes in net income and the economic value of equity
under assumed fluctuations in interest rate levels.
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Due to the potential volatility of interest rates, our goal is to stabilize the net interest margin by maintaining a relatively neutral rate sensitive
position. As of September 30, 2009, our balance sheet reflected approximately $100.3 million more in rate sensitive assets than liabilities that
were scheduled to reprice within one year. This represented 5.67% of our total assets and indicates that we are in an asset-sensitive position. This
computation results from a static gap analysis that weights assets and liabilities equally. Management believes that interest rates will continue to
remain flat for 2009 and that our current position places us in the correct interest rate risk posture for this rate environment. Management does
not believe that it is in our best interest to speculate on changes in interest rate levels. Although earnings could be enhanced if predictions were
correct, if interest rates move against predictions, then the Bank�s earnings will be less than predicted.

During the first nine months of 2009, we maintained a consistent and disciplined asset/liability management policy focusing on interest rate risk
and sensitivity.

During this period, we hedged a portion of our floating rate prime based lending portfolio using floating to fixed interest rate swaps. These
transactions were initiated to protect us from future downward fluctuations in the prime rate and to help ensure a more constant cash flow from
interest earned by our prime based lending portfolio. These transactions were cash flow hedges as defined by ASC 815, �Derivatives and
Hedging,� and they were accounted for under that guidance. As of September 30, 2009, the Corporation has no outstanding swaps. See Note 8 of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information.
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ITEM 3 � QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Corporation is exposed only to U.S. dollar interest rate changes and, accordingly, we manage exposure by considering the possible changes
in the net interest margin. We do not have any trading instruments nor do we classify any portion of our investment portfolio as held for trading.
In 2006, 2007, and 2008, we entered into floating to fixed interest rate swaps to hedge a portion of our floating rate prime based lending
portfolio. We had no outstanding hedges as of September 30, 2009. The transactions were cash flow hedges as defined by ASC 815, �Derivatives
and Hedging,� and were accounted for under that guidance. These transactions were in line with our asset/liability strategy and were entered into
to help protect the Corporation against an unexpected downturn in short-term interest rates. As we continue to enhance our asset/liability
management, we will continue to look for opportunities to protect the Corporation from unexpected changes in interest rates. We have no
exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk, commodity price risk, and other market risks.

The following table reflects the period-end position of our interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, which can either reprice or
mature within the designated time period. The interest rate sensitivity gaps can vary from day-to-day and are not necessarily a reflection of the
future. In addition, certain assets and liabilities within the same designated time period may nonetheless reprice at different times and at different
levels.

As of September 30, 2009
Interest Sensitive Within (Cumulative)

(Dollars in thousands)
Three

Months
Twelve
Months Five Years Total

Interest-earning assets:
Loans $ 646,162 $ 815,781 $ 1,109,596 $ 1,179,741
Investment and mortgage-backed securities 38,653 103,726 233,093 420,318
Federal funds sold and other 30,370 49,978 49,978 49,978

$ 715,185 $ 969,485 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,650,037

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits $ 395,660 $ 792,795 $ 1,316,003 $ 1,411,444
Borrowed funds 76,428 76,428 196,428 221,428

$ 472,088 $ 869,223 $ 1,512,431 $ 1,632,872

Sensitivity gap:
Dollar amount $ 243,097 $ 100,262 $ (119,764) $ 17,165
Percent of total interest-earning assets 14.73% 6.08% (7.26)% 1.04% 
The matching of assets and liabilities may be analyzed by examining the extent to which such assets and liabilities are �interest rate sensitive� and
by monitoring an institution�s interest rate sensitivity �gap.� An asset or liability is said to be interest rate sensitive within a specific time period if it
will mature or reprice within that time period. The interest rate sensitivity gap is defined as the difference between the amounts of
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities anticipated, based upon certain assumptions, to mature or reprice within that time period. A
gap is considered positive when the amount of interest rate sensitive assets maturing within a specific time frame exceeds the amount of interest
rate sensitive liabilities maturing within that same time frame. During a period of falling interest rates, a negative gap would tend to result in an
increase in net interest income while a positive gap would tend to adversely affect net interest income. In a rising interest rate environment, an
institution with a positive gap would generally be expected, absent the effects of other factors, to experience a greater increase in the yield of its
assets relative to the costs of its liabilities and thus an increase in the institution�s net interest income would result.

At September 30, 2009, total interest-earning assets maturing or repricing within one year were more than interest-bearing liabilities maturing or
repricing within the same time period by approximately $100.3 million (cumulative), representing a positive cumulative one-year gap of 6.08%
of earning assets. Management believes this position to be acceptable in the current interest rate environment.
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Banking regulators have issued advisories concerning the management of interest rate risk (�IRR�). The regulators consider effective interest rate
management an essential component of safe and sound banking practices. To monitor our IRR, our interest rate management practices include
(a) risk management, (b) risk monitoring and (c) risk control as described below.

Risk management consists of a system in which a measurement is taken of the amount of earnings at risk when interest rates change. We first
prepare a �base strategy,� which is the position of the Bank and its forecasted earnings based upon the current interest rate environment or most
likely interest rate environment. The IRR is then measured based upon hypothetical changes in interest rates by measuring the impact such a
change will have on the �base strategy.�

Risk monitoring consists of evaluating the �base strategy� and the assumptions used in its development based upon the current interest rate
environment. This evaluation is performed quarterly by management or more often in a rapidly changing interest rate situation and monitored by
the Asset/Liability Management Committee of Cadence�s Board of Directors.

Risk control consists of setting policies and parameters regarding interest rates and performing simulations based on trends and projections.
Interest rate risk is managed based upon our tolerance for interest rate exposure and the resulting effect on net interest income and the economic
value of equity. A balance sheet and income statement simulation model is prepared monthly, using current month end data. A base case
simulation is prepared monthly using current month growth trends, projected forward and a flat rate forecast. Two additional interest rate shock
simulations are prepared, one showing rates rising 200 basis points and one showing a 200 basis point decline in rates. Our policy is that a 200
basis point shock in rates should not cause the projection of net interest income to change by more than 15% and cause the economic value of
equity to change by more that than +25% and �20%. The September 2009 model reflects net interest income under this scenario increasing by
6.54% with a 200 basis point upward shock of rates and decreasing by 5.34% if rates are shocked down 200 basis points. At September 30,
2009, a 200 basis point immediate increase in interest rates would have resulted in a 6.21% increase in market value of equity, and a 200 basis
point instant decrease would have resulted in a 10.61% decrease in market value of equity. At September 30, 2009, we are within policy on both
of these tests, and management believed that changes in net interest income and market value of equity, as reflected in our models, were
acceptable.

ITEM 4 � CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As required by Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 of the Exchange Act, the Corporation has evaluated, with the participation of management, including
the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, as of the end of the period covered by this report, the effectiveness of the design and
operation of its disclosure controls and procedures. Based on such evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have
concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, such disclosure controls and procedures are effective in ensuring that
information required to be disclosed by the Corporation, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported, including being made known to the certifying officers by others within the Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries as appropriate
to allow timely decisions regarding disclosure, within the time periods specified in the SEC�s rules and forms. From time to time, the Corporation
reviews the disclosure controls and procedures, and may from time to time make changes aimed at enhancing their effectiveness and to ensure
that the Corporation�s system evolves with its business.

Changes in Internal Controls over Financial Reporting

There was no change in the Corporation�s internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended September 30, 2009, that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Corporation�s internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1 � LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, the Corporation and its subsidiaries from time to time are involved in legal proceedings. There are no pending
proceedings to which either the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries are a party that upon resolution are expected to have a material adverse
effect upon the Corporation�s or its subsidiaries� financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 1A � RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information contained in this Report on Form 10-Q, the following significant risks may affect the Corporation and
Cadence and update the risk factors contained in Part I, Item A �Risk Factors� of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008. The risk factors identified below are in addition to those contained in any other documents filed by the Corporation under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, including without limitation, any other cautionary statements, written or oral, which may be made or
otherwise addressed in connection with a forward-looking statement or contained in any of our subsequent filings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Risks Related to Our Business

The current economic environment poses significant challenges for us and our industry and could adversely affect our financial condition and
results of operations.

We are operating in a challenging and uncertain economic environment, including generally uncertain national and local conditions. Financial
institutions like us continue to be affected by sharp declines in the real estate market and constrained financial markets. Dramatic declines in the
housing market over the past year, including falling home prices and increasing delinquencies, foreclosures and unemployment, have resulted in
significant write-downs of asset values by many financial institutions, including us. Concerns over the stability of the financial markets and the
economy and the need to protect capital have resulted in decreased lending by financial institutions to their clients and to each other. This market
turmoil and tightening of credit has led to increased commercial and consumer deficiencies, lack of consumer confidence, increased market
volatility and widespread reduction in general business activity. The resulting economic pressure on consumers and businesses and the lack of
confidence in the financial markets may adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Continued economic uncertainty, declines in real estate values, constrained financial markets, housing market decline and financial stress on
borrowers as a result of the uncertain economic environment could continue to have an adverse effect on our borrowers or their clients,
adversely affecting our financial condition and results of operations. We cannot predict when economic conditions are likely to improve. We
may also face additional risks in connection with the current economic environment, including the following:

� Economic conditions that negatively affect housing prices and the job market have caused, and may continue to cause, the credit
quality of our loan portfolios to deteriorate, and that deterioration in credit quality has had, and could continue to have, a negative
effect on our business and results of operations.

� Market developments may affect consumer confidence levels and may cause adverse changes in payment patterns, causing increases
in delinquencies and default rates on loans and other credit facilities.

� The value of our securities portfolio may decline.

� We face increased regulation of our industry, and compliance with that regulation has increased our costs and increased compliance
challenges and may continue to do so.

As these conditions or similar ones continue to exist or worsen, we could experience continuing or increased adverse effects on our financial
condition and results of operations.
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We are heavily regulated, and that regulation could limit or restrict our activities and adversely affect our earnings.

We operate in a highly regulated industry and are subject to examination, supervision, and comprehensive regulation by various federal and state
agencies, including the OCC, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the �Federal Reserve�), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (the �FDIC�), and to a limited degree, the regulators in the states in which our branches are located. Our compliance with these
regulations is costly and may restrict some of our activities, including payment of dividends, mergers and acquisitions, investments, loans and
interest rates and locations of offices. As further discussed below, we are also subject to capitalization guidelines established by our regulators,
which require us to maintain certain levels of capital to support our business.

In light of current conditions in the global financial markets and the global economy, regulators have increased their focus on the regulation of
the financial services industry. In recent months, the U.S. financial regulators responding to directives of the Obama Administration and
Congress have intervened on an unprecedented scale. New legislative proposals continue to be introduced in the U.S. Congress that could further
substantially increase regulation of the financial services industry and impose restrictions on the operations and general ability of firms within
the industry to conduct business consistent with historical practices, including with respect to compensation, interest rates and the effect of
bankruptcy proceedings on consumer real property mortgages. Further, federal and state regulatory agencies may adopt changes to their
regulations and/or change the manner in which existing regulations are applied. We cannot predict the substance or effect of pending or future
legislation or regulation or the application of laws and regulation to us. Compliance with current and potential regulation and scrutiny may
significantly increase our costs, impede the efficiency of our internal business processes, require us to increase our regulatory capital and limit
our ability to pursue business opportunities in an efficient manner by requiring us to expend significant time, effort and resources to ensure
compliance. Additionally, evolving regulations concerning executive compensation may impose limitations on us that affect our ability to
compete successfully for executive and management talent.

On June 17, 2009, the Obama Administration proposed a white paper, �Financial Regulatory Reform�A New Foundation: Rebuilding Financial
Supervision and Regulation,� that provides recommendations for overhauling the nation�s financial regulatory system in the wake of the global
financial crisis. The plan urges Congress and regulators to adopt sweeping changes to financial sector regulation and oversight, dramatically
increasing the federal government�s role in nearly every aspect of the financial markets. The administration proposes both new substantive
authorities and practices in government regulation and supervision, and a restructuring of the regulatory system, including the creation of new
federal agencies, offices and councils. If this proposal or some other similar proposal is adopted, it may result in additional restrictions, oversight
or costs that may have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations or the price of our common stock.

In addition, given the current economic and financial environment, our regulators may elect to alter standards or the interpretation of the
standards used to measure regulatory compliance or to determine the adequacy of liquidity, certain risk management or other operational
practices for financial services companies in a manner that impacts our ability to implement our strategy and could affect us in substantial and
unpredictable ways and could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Furthermore, the regulatory
agencies have extremely broad discretion in their interpretation of the regulations and laws and their interpretation of the quality of our loan
portfolio, securities portfolio and other assets. If any regulatory agency�s assessment of the quality of our assets differs from our assessment, we
may be required to take additional charges that would have the effect of materially reducing our earnings, capital ratios and stock price.

We have entered into a formal written agreement with the OCC that requires us to take specified actions.

The OCC, Cadence�s primary governmental regulator, reviews us annually. In this examination, the OCC reviews our business, including credit
and other risks, accounting issues, operational matters, internal controls and management systems. Those reviews have required us to enhance
our operational, risk management and internal control practices, planning processes, procedures and policies.

Following our most recent OCC review, we entered into an agreement with the OCC on April 17, 2009. In this agreement, we committed to
enhance Cadence�s existing practices and procedures in several areas, including the following: strategic planning, credit risk management, other
real estate owned, criticized assets, internal loan review, internal audit, commercial real estate concentration risk management, brokered
deposits, and financial subsidiaries. As a result of entering into a written agreement with the OCC, we are deemed to be in a �troubled condition�
under applicable banking laws. Consequently, we will not be eligible for expedited processing
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of branch applications and other regulatory approvals, and we will be required to obtain OCC or FDIC approval before making severance
payments to departing executives and adding new directors or senior executives. Cadence�s regulators have considerable discretion in whether to
grant required approvals, and we may not be able to obtain approvals if requested.

As of September 30, 2009, in connection with such agreement, we did not meet certain capital ratios that were imposed upon Cadence by the
OCC, although management believes we complied in all other material respects with such agreement. As a result of not meeting such capital
ratios, the OCC has broad authority to take additional adverse actions against Corporation and Cadence. For more information see � �We are
required to maintain high capital levels� below.

We are required to maintain high capital levels.

As previously disclosed, the OCC has required Cadence to achieve as of September 30, 2009, and maintain on an ongoing basis, a Tier 1
leverage ratio of 8.0% and a total risk-based capital ratio of 12.0%. These capital ratios are higher than the regulatory capital ratios required to
meet �well-capitalized� standards in a stable economy. As of September 30, 2009, Cadence was not in compliance with these capital ratios. The
OCC has available a broad range of additional adverse actions, up to and including taking control of Cadence. Management has been taking
action and implementing programs to comply with the requirements of the OCC and believes that it has complied in all material respects with
the agreement with the OCC with the exception of such ratios. The OCC may determine, however, in its sole discretion, to take additional
enforcement action that could (i) involve penalties or further limitations on the Corporation�s and Cadence�s businesses and (ii) negatively affect
(a) their ability to implement their business plan, (b) the Corporation�s ability to pay dividends on its common stock and preferred stock, (c) the
value of the Corporation�s common stock and preferred stock, and (d) the financial condition and results of operations of both the Corporation
and Cadence.

Our loan portfolio is highly concentrated in commercial real estate in certain geographic areas.

Commercial real estate and farm loans totaled $657.7 million as of September 30, 2009. Additionally, construction and development loans
totaled $216.7 million as of September 30, 2009. Our construction and development loan portfolio includes residential and non-residential
construction and development loans. Our residential construction and development portfolio consists mainly of loans for the construction,
development, and improvement of residential lots, homes, and subdivisions. Our non-residential construction and development portfolio consists
mainly of loans for the construction and development of office buildings, hotels, and other non-residential commercial properties. Our
commercial real estate and farm loan portfolio consists primarily of loans secured by office buildings, retail centers, warehouses, farm land and
other commercial properties.

Commercial real estate loans are typically larger than residential real estate loans and consumer loans and depend on sales, in the case of
construction and development loans, and cash flows, in the case of other commercial real estate loans, from the property to service the debt.
Sales and cash flows have been and may continue to be adversely affected by general economic conditions, and a further deterioration in the
markets where our collateral is located could increase the likelihood of default. Because our loan portfolio contains a significant number of
commercial real estate loans with relatively large balances, the deterioration of a few of these loans has caused and could continue to cause
increases in our non-performing loan balances. An increase in non-performing loans could result in a loss of earnings from these loans, an
increase in the provision for loan losses and an increase in charge-offs, all of which could have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition and results of operations.

The level of our commercial real estate loan portfolio has subjected us to additional regulatory scrutiny.

The concentration of residential construction and development in our commercial real estate loan portfolio is a primary factor that led to our
agreement with the OCC. The FDIC, the Federal Reserve and the OCC have promulgated joint guidance on sound risk management practices for
financial institutions like Cadence with concentrations in commercial real estate lending. Under the guidance, management should employ
heightened risk management practices including board and management oversight and strategic planning, enhancement of underwriting
standards, risk assessment and monitoring through market analysis and stress testing. While we believe we have implemented and are continuing
to implement policies and procedures with respect to our commercial real estate loan portfolio consistent with this guidance and with the
requirements of the OCC
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agreement, the OCC could require us to implement additional policies and procedures consistent with their interpretation of the guidance that
could result in additional costs to us or restrict our business in a manner that could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

Our allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover actual losses.

If our allowance for loan losses is not sufficient to cover actual loan losses, our earnings could decrease. Management maintains an allowance
for loan losses based upon, among other things:

� historical experience;

� repayment capacity of borrowers;

� an evaluation of local, regional and national economic conditions;

� regular reviews of delinquencies and loan portfolio quality;

� collateral evaluations;

� current trends regarding the volume and severity of problem loans;

� the existence and effect of concentrations of credit;

� results of regulatory examinations; and

� from time to time, the advice of consultants.
Based on those factors, management makes various assumptions and judgments about the ultimate collectibility of the respective loan portfolios.
The determination of the appropriate level of the allowance for loan losses inherently involves a high degree of subjectivity and requires
management to make significant estimates of current credit risks and future trends, all of which may undergo material changes. In addition, our
board of directors and the OCC periodically review our allowance for loan losses and may require an increase in the provision for possible loan
losses or the recognition of further loan charge-offs. The OCC judgments may differ from those of our management. The amount of future loan
losses is susceptible to changes in economic, operating and other conditions, which may be beyond our control, including changes in interest
rates, and these losses may exceed current estimates. Federal regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, review our
loans and allowance for loan losses. While we believe that the allowance for loan losses is adequate to cover current losses, we cannot provide
assurances that we will not need to increase our allowance for loan losses or that regulators will not require an increase in our allowance. Either
of these occurrences could materially and adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.

We are subject to restrictions on executive compensation as a result of our participation in the CPP.

Under the terms of the CPP, the U.S. Treasury has imposed specified standards for executive compensation and corporate governance for the
period during which the U.S. Treasury holds any equity or warrants issued pursuant to the CPP. These standards generally apply to our chief
executive officer, chief financial officer, chief operating officer, and the two next most highly compensated senior executive officers. The
standards include:
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� ensuring that incentive compensation for senior executives does not encourage unnecessary and excessive risks that threaten our
value;

� required clawback of any bonus or incentive compensation paid to a senior executive based on statements of earnings, gains or other
criteria that are later proven to be materially inaccurate;

� prohibition on making golden parachute payments to senior executives; and

47

Edgar Filing: CADENCE FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 72



Table of Contents

� agreement not to deduct for tax purposes executive compensation in excess of $500,000 for each senior executive.
Under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (the �ARRA�), further compensation restrictions, including significant limitations
on incentive compensation, have been imposed on our senior executive officers and most highly compensated employees. Those restrictions, and
any future restrictions on executive compensation that may be adopted, could adversely affect our ability to hire and retain senior executive
officers.

Competition in the banking industry is intense and may adversely affect our profitability.

The banking business is highly competitive, and we experience competition from many other financial institutions in our markets. We compete
with commercial banks, credit unions, savings and loan associations, mortgage banking firms, consumer finance companies, securities brokerage
firms, insurance companies, money market funds, and other mutual funds, as well as other regional, super-regional, national and international
financial institutions that operate offices in our markets and elsewhere. Moreover, this highly competitive industry could become even more
competitive as a result of legislative, regulatory and technological changes and continued consolidation. Many of our competitors have fewer
regulatory constraints, and some have lower cost structures.

We compete with these institutions both in attracting deposits and in making loans. Price competition for loans might result in us originating
fewer loans, or earning less on our loans, and price competition for deposits might result in a decrease in our total deposits or higher rates on our
deposits. We have to attract our client base from other existing financial institutions and from new residents. Many of our competitors are
well-established, larger financial institutions. We may face a competitive disadvantage as a result of our smaller size and inability to spread our
marketing costs across a broader market. Although we compete by concentrating our marketing efforts in our communities with local
advertisements, personal contacts, and greater flexibility and responsiveness in working with local clients, we can give no assurance that this
strategy will be successful.

Operating results may require us to raise additional capital, but that capital may not be available or may be dilutive.

Our ability to raise capital will depend on conditions in the capital markets, which are outside of our control, and on our financial performance.
Accordingly, we cannot be assured of our ability to raise capital when needed or on favorable terms. If we cannot raise additional capital when
needed, we could be subject to increased regulatory supervision and the imposition of restrictions on our growth and business.

Liquidity needs could adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition.

Cadence�s primary sources of funds are client deposits, maturing or called securities and loan repayments. While scheduled loan repayments are a
relatively stable source of funds, they are subject to the ability of borrowers to repay the loans. The ability of borrowers to repay loans can be
adversely affected by a number of factors outside of our control, including changes in economic conditions, adverse trends or events affecting
business industry groups, reductions in real estate values or markets, business closings or lay-offs, inclement weather, natural disasters and
international instability. Additionally, deposit levels may be affected by a number of factors, including rates paid by competitors, general interest
rate levels, returns available to clients on alternative investments, financial condition or regulatory status of Cadence, actions by the OCC and
general economic conditions. Accordingly, we may be required from time to time to rely on secondary sources of liquidity to meet withdrawal
demands or otherwise fund operations. Those sources may include Federal Home Loan Bank (�FHLB�) advances, brokered deposits, federal funds
lines of credit from correspondent banks, and the Federal Reserve discount window.

Our financial flexibility will be constrained if we continue to incur losses and are unable to maintain our access to funding or if adequate
financing is not available at acceptable interest rates. We may seek additional debt in the future. Additional borrowings, if sought, may not be
available to us or, if available, may not be available on reasonable terms. If additional financing sources are unavailable, or are not available on
reasonable terms, our financial condition, results of operations, growth and future prospects could be materially adversely affected. Finally, if we
are required to rely more heavily on more expensive funding sources to support future growth, our revenues may not increase proportionately to
cover our costs. In addition, we may be required to slow or
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discontinue capital expenditures or make other investments or liquidate assets should those sources not be adequate. Until Cadence maintains a
Tier 1 leverage ratio of 8.0% and a total risk-based capital ratio of 12% established by the OCC, Cadence is expecting to continue to reduce its
loan portfolio and the interest income related thereto.

The financial services industry faces substantial litigation and legal liability risks.

We have been named, from time to time, as a defendant in various legal actions, including arbitrations and other litigation arising in connection
with our activities. Threatened legal actions could include claims for substantial compensatory and/or punitive damages or claims for
indeterminate amounts of damages. We are also subject to risk from potential employee misconduct, including non-compliance with policies and
improper use or disclosure of confidential information. Any substantial legal liability resulting from litigation could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.

Actions of the U.S. Treasury, the Federal Reserve and other governmental and regulatory bodies for the purpose of stabilizing the financial
markets may not achieve the intended effect.

Recent legislative and regulatory initiatives to address difficult market and economic conditions may not stabilize the U.S. banking system. On
October 3, 2008, President Bush signed into law the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (the �Emergency Economic Stabilization
Act�) in response to the current crisis in the financial sector and on February 17, 2009, President Obama signed into law the ARRA. The U.S.
Treasury and banking regulators have implemented a number of programs under this legislation to address capital and liquidity issues in the
banking system. There can be no assurance, however, as to the actual impact that the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act or the ARRA will
have on the financial markets, including the extreme levels of volatility and limited credit availability currently being experienced. The failure of
the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act or the ARRA to help stabilize the financial markets and a continuation or worsening of current
financial market conditions could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations, access to credit or the
value of our securities.

These programs and measures also subject participating financial institutions, like us, to additional restrictions, oversight and costs that may
have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations or the price of our common stock. In particular, the ARRA
amended the executive compensation provisions of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act, under which TARP was established. These
amendments apply not only to future participants under TARP, but also apply retroactively to companies like us that are current TARP
participants. The full scope and effect of these amendments is uncertain and difficult to predict. The ARRA directs the Secretary of the U.S.
Treasury to adopt standards that implement the amended provisions of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act and directs the SEC to issue
rules in connection with some of the amended provisions. While the U.S. Treasury has adopted interim final rules, the full scope and effect of
the new standards and rules is not fully known.

Changes in monetary policy and interest rates could adversely affect our profitability.

Our results of operations are affected by credit policies of monetary authorities, particularly the Federal Reserve. Our profitability depends to a
significant extent on our net interest income. Net interest income is the difference between income generated from interest-earning assets and
interest expense on funding those assets. Our net interest income has declined in recent periods due to a decline in interest rates and a reduction
in interest earning assets. Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors that are beyond our control, including general economic conditions
and policies of various governmental and regulatory agencies. Changes in monetary policy, including changes in interest rates, could influence
not only the interest we receive on loans and securities and the interest we pay on deposits and borrowings, but those changes could also affect
our ability to originate loans and obtain deposits, and the average duration of our mortgage-backed securities portfolio.

Our net interest income will be adversely affected if market interest rates change such that the interest we pay on deposits and borrowings
increases faster than the interest earned on loans and investments. Changes in interest rates could also adversely affect the income of some of our
noninterest income sources. For example, if mortgage interest rates increase, the demand for residential mortgage loans will likely decrease,
which will have an adverse effect on our mortgage loan fee income. Declines in security values could further reduce our trust and investment
income.
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In light of changing conditions in the national economy and in the financial markets, particularly the uncertain economic environment, the
continuing threat of terrorist acts and the current military operations in the Middle East, we cannot predict possible future changes in interest
rates, which may negatively affect our deposit levels, our loan demand and our business and earnings. Furthermore, the actions of the United
States and other governments in response to ongoing economic crisis may result in currency fluctuations, exchange controls, market disruption
and other adverse effects.

We may be required to pay significantly higher FDIC premiums in the future.

Recent insured institution failures, as well as deterioration in banking and economic conditions, have significantly increased the loss provisions
of the FDIC, resulting in a decline in the designated reserve ratio to historical lows. The FDIC expects a higher rate of insured institution failures
in the next few years compared to recent years. Therefore, the reserve ratio may continue to decline. Additionally, the Emergency Economic
Stabilization Act temporarily increased the limit on FDIC coverage to $250,000 through December 31, 2009, which was extended to
December 13, 2013 on May 20, 2009. These developments will cause the premiums assessed on us by the FDIC to increase and materially
increase other expenses. Presently, we anticipate our FDIC insurance related costs (assuming the 5 basis point special emergency assessment on
June 30, 2009, paid on September 30, 2009, is the only special assessment in 2009) to increase to $4.4 million in 2009 from $923,000 in 2008
and $248,000 in 2007, and we are unable to predict the effect in future periods if the economic crisis continues.

We are a bank holding company and depend on our subsidiaries for dividends, distributions and other payments.

The Corporation is a company separate and apart from Cadence, and we must provide for our own liquidity. Substantially all of our revenues are
obtained from dividends declared and paid by Cadence. Cadence�s ability to declare and pay dividends is limited by its obligations to maintain
sufficient capital and by other general restrictions on its dividends that are applicable to our subsidiaries that are regulated by various regulatory
authorities. Under regulations controlling national banks, the payment of dividends by a bank without prior approval from the OCC is limited in
amount to the current year�s net profit and the retained net earnings of the two preceding years. At December 31, 2008 and September 30, 2009,
without approval from the OCC, Cadence does not have the ability to pay dividends to the Corporation. The Federal Reserve has issued policy
statements generally requiring insured banks and bank holding companies to pay dividends only out of current operating earnings.

Our inability to hire or retain key professionals, management and staff could adversely affect our revenues and net income.

We rely on key personnel to manage and operate our business, including major revenue generating functions such as the loan and deposit
portfolios. The loss of key staff may adversely affect our ability to maintain and manage these portfolios effectively, which could negatively
affect our revenues.

The ARRA has imposed significant limitations on executive compensation for recipients, like us, of funds under the CPP, which may make it
more difficult for us to retain and recruit key personnel. Our success depends to a significant degree upon our ability to attract and retain
qualified management, loan origination, finance, administrative, marketing and technical personnel and upon the continued contributions of our
management and personnel. In particular, our success has been and continues to be highly dependent upon the abilities of our key executives,
including our chairman and chief executive officer, our president and chief operating officer and chief financial officer.

An interruption or breach in security with respect to our information systems, as well as information systems of our outsourced service
providers, could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

We rely heavily on communications and information systems to conduct our business. Any failure, interruption or breach in security with respect
to our information system, as well as information systems of our outsourced service providers, could damage our reputation, result in a loss of
client business, subject us to additional regulatory scrutiny, or expose us to civil litigation, any of which could result in failures or disruptions in
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our client relationship management, general ledger, deposit, loan and other systems resulting in a material adverse effect on our financial
condition and results of operations.

We have a significant deferred tax asset and cannot assure that it will be fully realized.

We had net deferred tax assets of $30.6 million as of September 30, 2009. We did not establish a valuation allowance against our federal net
deferred tax assets as of September 30, 2009 because we believe that it is more likely than not that all of these assets will be realized. In
evaluating the need for a valuation allowance, we estimated future taxable income based on management approved forecasts. This process
required significant judgment by management about matters that are by nature uncertain. If future events differ significantly from our current
forecasts, we may need to establish a valuation allowance, which would have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial
condition at Cadence.

ITEM 2 � UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

Not applicable

ITEM 3 � DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

Not applicable

ITEM 4 � SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

Not applicable
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ITEM 5 � OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable

ITEM 6 � EXHIBITS

11 Statement re computation of earnings per share

31.1 Certificate pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as adopted pursuant to section 302
of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002-Principal Executive Officer

31.2 Certificate pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as adopted pursuant to section 302
of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002-Principal Financial Officer

32.1 Certificate pursuant to 18 U.S.C., Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to section 906 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002�Chief
Executive Officer

32.2 Certificate pursuant to 18 U.S.C., Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to section 906 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002�Chief
Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

CADENCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION
Registrant

Date: November 5, 2009 /s/ Richard T. Haston
Richard T. Haston
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT INDEX:

Exhibit Description Page
11 Statement re computation of earnings per share 54

31.1 Certificate pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as adopted pursuant to section 302
of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002-Principal Executive Officer 55

31.2 Certificate pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as adopted pursuant to section 302
of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002-Principal Financial Officer 56

32.1 Certificate pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002�Chief
Executive Officer 57

32.2 Certificate pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002�Chief
Financial Officer 58
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